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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS^ REPORT 

To the Board of Directors 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Broadmoor Charter 
School Board, Inc. (the School) (a not-for-profit corporation) as of Jime 30,2012, and the 
related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year then ended These financial 
statements are the responsibility of the School's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards apphcable to financial audits contained m 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the Umted States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit 
includes consideration of intemal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the School's intemal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, 
we do not express such an opinion. An audit includes examimng, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures m the financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accountmg principles used and significant estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating tiie overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opmion 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
(CONTINUED) 

To the Board of Directors of 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 
Page 2 

In our opinion, the financial statements previously referred to present fairly, in all material 
respects, the financial position of the School as of June 30,2012, and the changes m its net 
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of Amenca. 

As further discussed m NOTE 4 and Finding Reference Number 2012-04, the School 
continues to dialogue with its management company regardmg the resolution of the 
management agreement and consideration of debt forgiveness previously agreed on. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
December 31, 2012 on our consideration of the School's mtemal control over financial 
reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulatons, 
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe 
the scope of our testmg of intemal control over financial reporting and compliance and the 
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the intemal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed m 
accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessmg the 
results of our audit. Also, that report contamed instances of noncompliance and material 
weaknesses 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 31, 2012 

jBmno& Tervalon LLP 
WW'Certified PubUc AccountawUs" 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

JUNE 30,2012 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Grants receivable (NOTE 2) 
Prepaid items and other assets 
Fixed assets, net (NOTE 3) 

Total assets 

$ 339,144 
438,949 
39,079 
77.467 

894.639 

Accounts payable-vendors 
Accrued habOities (NOTE 6) 
Due to management company (NOTE 4) 

513,311 
252,085 
540.067 

Total babilities 1.305.463 

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS (NOTE 10) 

NET DEFICIT 

Net deficit: 
Unrestricted (NOTE 12) 

Total net deficit 

Total habilities and net deficit 

r410.824^ 

(410,824) 

$ 894.639 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
STATEMENT OF A C n v m E S 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

REVENUES AND SUPPORT 

Local Sources 
Muiimum Foundation Program 
Contributions 
Fees 

Total revenues and support from local sources 

State Sources 
Minimum Foundation Piogram 
Grant 

Total revenues &om state sources 

Federal Sources 
Grants 
In-kmd(N0TE5) 

Total revenues from federal sources 

Total revenues and support 

EXPENSES 

Program Services 
Instructional 

Supportmg Services. 
Pupil support services 
Instructional staff services 
General admmistration 
School admmistration 
Business services 
Operatmg and mamtenance of plant services 
Student transportation services 
Food services operations 
Depreciation 

In-kmd (NOTE 5) 

Total expenses 

Change m net assets 

Unrestncted net assets, begmmng of year 

Adjustment to unrestncted net assets, beginnmg of year (NOTE 13) 

Unrestncted net assets, beginnmg of year, as restated 

Unrestncted net deficit, end of year 

The accompanymg notes are an mtegral part of these fmancial statements 

$2,265,449 
9,148 

20.888 

2.295.485 

2.140,193 
4.585 

2.144.778 

1.245,035 
17.365 

U62.400 

5.702.663 

3.423,802 

176.971 
420 

127,712 
765^82 
134,512 
574.160 
582,937 
268.930 
161,691 
17.365 

6.233.782 

(531.119^ 

127.419 

f7J24) 

120.295 

$J410J24) 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 

Change in net assets $(531,119) 
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to 

net cash used in operating activities: 
Depreciation expense 161,691 
Adjustment to beginning net assets (7,124) 
Increase in prepaid items and other assets (39,079) 
Decrease in grants receivable 226,996 
Decrease in accrued liabilities (146,546) 
Increase m accounts payable-vendors 291,673 
Decrease in due to management company (92.137) 

Net cash used in operating activities (135.645) 

Decrease m cash (135,645) 

Cash, beginning of year 474,789 

Cash, end of year S 339.144 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summarv of Significant Accounting Policies: 

General 

The Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. (the School) (a not-for-profit 
corporation) was granted a charter by the Louisiana State Board of Elementary 
and Secondary Education (BESE) in 2007 to operate a Type 5 public charter 
school d/b/a Andrew H, Wilson Charter School. On December 17, 2011, 
BESE's Board conditionally approved the School's charter agreement for 
three (3) years. Currentiy, the School serves students fi"om kindergarten 
through eighth grade. 

On July 30, 2007, the School entered into a management agreement with 
EdisonLearmng, Inc. (EdisonLeaming) to act as a management company of 
the charter school. EdisonLeaming manages all aspects of the charter school 
unless provided m the management agreement. 

On Febmary 24, 2010, an agreement was reached between both parties that 
prohibited the termination of the management agreement in consideration of 
a debt forgiveness in the amount of $800,519 for the year ended June 30,2009. 
The agreement is subject to automatic renewal for a term of five (5) years 
unless notice to the contrary is given by the parties of the agreement as 
required by the renewal section of the agreement. Further, on December 14, 
2011, the School opted to consider its re-engagement of EdisonLeaming for 
the 2011-2012 school year and executed an agreement with EdisonLeaming 
to provide selected educational services. 

Basis of Accounting 

The School's financial statements are prepared on the accmal basis and in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Umted States 
of America 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC, 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accoimting Policies, 
Continued: 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting 
pnnciples generally accepted in the United States of America requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amoimts of assets and liabihties and disclosures of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses dunng the reportmg period. Actual results could differ 
firom those estimates. 

Fixed Assets 

Fixed assets consist of cuiriculum, fiirmture, fixtures, and technology assets 
that are purchased by or donated to the School. Curriculum assets represent 
any instructional materials and equipment including books, videos, globes, 
calculators, science equipment, CDs, DVDs, musical instruments, gymnasiimi 
equipment and other. 

Fixed assets of the School with a cost of $ 1,000 ($500 for curriculum) or more 
are recorded as assets (capitalized) and are stated at historical costs if 
purchased or at fair market value at the date of the gift, if donated. Additions, 
improvements and expenditures that significantly extend the usefiil life of an 
asset are capitalized. Depreciation is provided utilizing the straight-line 
method over estimated useful lives of the assets. 

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at their 
estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted contributions 
unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific use. 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, 
Continued: 

Grant Revenue 

Revenues fi'om govemmental grants are recognized when allowable 
expenditures are made by the School. Funds received for specific piuposes 
but not yet expended are recorded as deferred revenue. 

Grants Receivable 

The grants receivable are stated at the amoimt management expects to collect 
fi-om outstanding balances. 

Statement of Cash Flows 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents include all 
highly Uquid instruments purchased with original maturities of three (3) 
months or less. The School had no cash equivalents at June 30,2012. 

Income Taxes 

The School is exempt fi*om federal income taxes through Section 501 (c)(3) of 
the Intemal Revenue Code. Therefore, no provision for mcome taxes is made 
m the accompanying financial statements. If for some reason the tax status is 
challenged in the fiiture, the 2009, 2010 and 2011 tax years are open for 
exammation by the IRS. 

Financial Statement Presentation 

Under Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting Standards 
Codification (FASB ASC) Section 95i-605, Not-For-ProfUEntities, Revenue 
Recognition, the School must recogmze contributions received as revenue, 
including imconditional promises to give, in the period received at their fair 
value. At the same time, contributions made, including unconditional 
promises to give, must be recognized as expenses in the period made at their 
fair value. 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Sigmficant Accounting Policies, 
Continued: 

Financial Statement Presentation. Continued 

Ll accordance witii FASB ASC Section 958-205 Not-for-Profit Entities 
Presentation of Financial Statements, the School is required to report 
mformation regarding its financial position and activities according to three 
classes of net assets: unrestncted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, 
and permanentiy restricted net assets, as apphcable. 

Accordmgly, net assets and changes therein are classified and reported as 
follows: 

Unrestricted Net Assets - Support, revenues, and expenses for the 
general operation of the School. 

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Contributions specifically 
authorized by the donors to be used for a certam purpose or to benefit 
a specific accounting period. 

Permanentiy Restncted Net Assets - Contributions subject to donor-
imposed restrictions and that are to be held m perpetuity by the School. 
Generally, the donors of these assets permit the School to use all or part 
of the income derived fi'om the investment of these contributions. 

At June 30,2012, the School has no temporarily or permanentiy restricted net 
assets 

Contributions 

In accordance with FASB ASC 958-605, imconditional promises to give 
(pledges) should be recorded as receivable and revenues and the School is 
required to distinguish between contributions received for each net asset 
category in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions. 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTESfUED 

NOTE 1 - Nature of Activities and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, 
Continued: 

Contributions. Continued 

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in 
unrestricted net assets if the restnctions expire in the year in which the 
contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are 
reported as increases m temporarily or permanentiy restricted net assets 
depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires, 
temporarily restncted net assets are classified to unrestricted net assets. 

Minimum Foundation Program 

The School, as a Type 5 charter school, received fimding fi'om BESE in an 
amount for pupils based on estimated daily attendance at the School. The 
amount of flmdmg received is adjusted during the school year based on a 
student count on a designated date and the results of any audits perfonned. 

Functional Allocation of Expenses 

The cost of providing the vanous programs and other activities has been 
summanzed on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordmgly, 
certain costs have been allocated among instructional and supporting services 
in the accompanying statement of activities. 

Budgetary Data 

The School formally adopts a budget. The budgetary data are submitted to the 
State of Louisiana for approval. 

NOTE 2 - Grants Receivable: 

Grants receivable at June 30, 2012, consists of pass-through reimbursable 
grant awards for cost incurred totahng $438,949. 

10 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 3 - Fixed Assets. Net: 

The following is a summary of fixed assets at June 30,2012: 

Balance Balance 
Julv 1.2011 Additions June 30.2012 

Curriculum 
Fumiture & equipment 

Less: accumulated 
depreciation 

Total 

$ 570,657 
237.796 

808,453 

(562*225) 

$ 239.158 

$ -0-

•0-

$ 570,657 
237.796 

808,453 

n6i.69n a2QMS) 

$fl6L69n $ 77.467 

NOTE 4 - Due to Management Company: 

The management company agreement with EdisonLeaming was a residual fee 
agreement prior to its amendment on December 11,2011. Under the terms of 
said agreement the management company received its fee only when revenues 
exceeded expenses. Operational expenses were paid by the management 
company and the School transferred to the management company all grant 
revenues it eamed and received to defray operational expenses paid by the 
management company and certam management company reimbursable 
expenses. 

At Jime 30, 2012 amoimt due to the management company represents an 
accumulation of revenues eamed by the School not yet remitted to the 
management company as of Jime 30, 2011 (the period through which 
EdisonLearmng managed the School under the terms previously described). 
The amount is subject to the final resolution of questioned costs and the 
agreement between the School and management company dated February 24, 
2010. Also, see Findmg Reference Number 2012-04. 

11 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 5 In-kind: 

The School received rent-fi:ee use of a school building fi-om the Recovery 
School District (RSD) and also the use of fumiture and equipment rent-free. 
The estimated value of the use of the building and fiimiture/eqmpment was not 
readily determinable and accordingly no amoimts have been recorded m the 
accompanying fibaancial statements. 

Further, the School received during the year ended Jxme 30, 2012, received 
$17,365 in donated food commodities through the U.S. Department of 
Education. 

NOTE 6 - Accmed Liabilities: 

At Jime 30,2012, accmed liabihties consisted of the following: 

Salaries payable 
Social Security and Medicare taxes payable 
Student Activity liabihties 

Total 

$226,121 
20,175 
5.789 

$252.085 

NOTE 7 - Risk Management: 

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage 
to and destmction of property for which the School earners commercial 
liability insurance coverage. 

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the 
amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. 

12 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FESTANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 8 - Concentration of Credit Risk: 

The School maintains cash balances at a local bank. Accoimts at this 
institution are fidly insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation 
(FDIC). This temporary unlimited coverage is in addition to, and separate 
from, the coverage of at least $250,000 available to depositors under the 
FDIC's general deposit insurance rules. 

NOTE 9 - Board of Directors' Compensation: 

The board of directors is a voluntary board, therefore, no compensation was 
paid to any board member dunng the year ended June 30,2012. 

NOTE 10 - Contingencies and Commitinents: 

The School is a recipient of local, federal, and state grants. The grants are 
govemed by various local, federal, and state guidelines, regulations, and 
contractual agreements. 

The administration of the programs and activities funded by these grants are 
under the contiol and administration of the School and are subject to audit 
and/or review by the local, federal, and state grantors. Any grant found to be 
not properly spent in accordance with the terms, conditions, and regulations of 
the local, federal, and state agencies may be subject to recapture. 

The School is named in a lawsmt. It is counsel's opinion at June 30,2012 and 
December 31,2012 that the outcome of this matter will not have an adverse 
effect on the financial condition of the School. 

NOTE 11 - Subsequent Events: 

The School is required to evaluate events or tiansactions that may occur after 
the statement of financial position date for potential recognition or disclosure 
in the financial statements. The School performed such an evaluation through 
December 31,2012, the date which the financial statements were available to 
be issued, and noted no subsequent events or transactions that occurred after 
the statement of financial position date requinng recognition or disclosure. 

13 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONHNUED 

NOTE 12- Net Deficit: 

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the School mcurred an operating loss of 
$531,119 resulting in a net deficit of $410,824. As of December 31, 2012 
management continues to review for a formal decision by the Board, a plan to 
address the deficit spending and condition. 

NOTE 13 - Adjustment to Beginning Net Assets: 

Unrestricted net assets at the beginning of the 2012 fiscal year has been 
adjusted to correct transactions improperly accounted for in the School's 
current year's financial statements. 

NOTE 14 - Operating Lease: 

The School leases an equipment under an operating lease. The lease is 
effective August 29,2011 through 2014 The future minimum lease payments 
for the next two (2) years are as follows: 

Year Ending June 30. Amount 

2013 
2014 

$19,935 
19.935 

Total $39.870 

14 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 15 - Retirement Plan: 

On August 20, 2011, the School adopted a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan. 
Employees age twenty-one (21) are eligible to participate in the elective 
deferral plan after six (6) consecutive months of ehgibility service. 

The School has elected a discretionary matchmg contribution option. 

For the year ended June 30, 2012, the School made no contributions to the 
plan. Employee contributions to the plan for the year ended June 3 0,2012 was 
$30,911. 

Pnor to the new plan, the School maintamed a 403(b) plan. For the year 
ended June 30,2012, the School rolled over and/or hquidated to the benefit 
of eligible ciurent and/or former employees. 

15 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

To the Board of Directors 
Broadmoor Charter School Broad, Inc. 

Our report on our audit of the financial statements of Broadmoor Charter School Board, 
Inc (the School) appears on page 1 That audit was conducted for the purpose of formmg 
an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. 

The accompanymg Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis as reqiured by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and is not a required part 
of the financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is the 
responsibility of management and was denved from and relates directiy to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The mformation in 
the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certam additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such mformation directiy to the imderlymg accounting 
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the Umted States of Amenca In our opimon, the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Award is fau-ly stated m all matenal respects m relation to the financial statements 
taken as a whole. 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 31,2012 

4298 ELYSIAN RELDS AVENUE 
NEW ORLEANS. LA 70122 
(504) 284-8733 FAX (504) 284-8296 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDFTURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

U.S, DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE: 
Passed throuefa: State ofLouisiana Department of Education: 

National School Lunch Program 
Commodities 

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION: 
Passed through: State ofLouisiana Department of Education: 

Elonentary and Secondary Education Act 
Title I, Part A - Grants to Local Educational 
Agencies 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act 
Title I, School Improvement Grant 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act 
Title n, Part A - Teacher and Pnncipal Trammg 

Recruitmg Fund 
Education Jobs Fund 
Education Excellence 
Title IV, Part A, Safe and Drug Free Schools 
Individuals with Disabilities Act (IDEA Part B) 
IDEA High Risk Pool 

Total U.S. Department of Education 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 
NUMBER 

10 555 
10.555 

FEDERAL 
EXPENDITURES 

$ 242,980 
17.305. 

260.345 

84.010 

84.010 

84.367 
84.410 
84 215 
84186 
84 027 
84 027 

512.542 

218,755 

50,416 
51.917 
9.344 
4.256 

86,170 
68.655 

1.002.055 

$1,262,400 

NOTE: The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of 
the School and is presented on the accrual basis of accountmg. The information m this schedule is 
presented m accordance with the requurements of OMB Circular A-i33, Audits of States. Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations Therefore, some amounts presented m this schedule 
may differ from amounts presented m, or used m the preparation of, the basic financial statements 

See the Independent Auditors* Report on Supplementary Information 

17 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FE^ANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors of 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 

We have audited the financial statements of Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. (the 
School), (a not-for-profit corporation) as of and for the year ended June 30,2012, and have 
issued our report thereon dated December 31,2012. We conducted our audit m accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted m the United States of Amenca and the standards 
apphcable to financial audits contained in Govemment Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States of Amenca. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

Management of the School is responsible for establishing and mamtaining effectve intemal 
control over financial reporting. In planning and performmg our audit, we considered the 
School's mtemal control over financial reportmg as a basis for designmg our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressmg our opmion on the fmancial statements, but not for 
the purpose of expressmg an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's intemal control 
over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the School's intemal control over financial reporting. 

18 
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INDEPENDENT AUDFTORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTESTG AND ON COMPLL\NCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Continued 

Our consideration of intemal control over financial reportmg was for the limited purpose 
described in the preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in 
mtemal control over financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses and therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, sigmficant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses have been identified. However, as described in the 
accompanying Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, we identified certain 
deficiencies in intemal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider to be sigmficant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. 

A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in intemal control such 
that there is a reasonable possibiUty that a material misstatement of the financial statements 
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. We consider the 
deficiencies described in the accompanying Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs, as items 2012-01 and 2012-03, to be matenal weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency is a deficiency or combmation of deficiencies in intemal control that 
is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit the attention by those 
charged with govemance. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying 
Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2012-02, and 2012-04 to be 
significant deficiencies. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE 

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT 
OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtammg reasonable assurance about whether the School's financial statements 
are free of matenal misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulatons, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. 
However, providmg an opinion on comphance with those provisions was not an objective 
of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported 
under Government Auditing Standards. 

We also noted certain matters that we reported to the management of the School in a separate 
letter dated December 31,2012. 

The School's response to the findings identified m our audit is described m the accompany 
Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs under the captions Management's 
Response and Plarmed Corrective Action and/or Current Status. We did not audit the 
School's response and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the School's 
Board of Directors, the Lomsiana Legislative Auditor, federal and state awarding agencies 
and pass-through entities and is not mtended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 31,2012 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLL\NCE 
WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT 
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

To the Board of Directors of 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 

Compliance 

We have audited the compliance of Broadmoor Charter School Broad, Inc. (the School) 
with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and 
Budget(OMB) Circular A-133 Com/?//'ance5M/?p/emenf that could have a direct and material 
effect on each of the School's major federal programs for the year ended June 30,2012. The 
School's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor results section of 
the accompanying Summary Schedule of Findings and (^estioned Costs. Comphance with 
the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants apphcable to each of its major 
federal programs is the responsibility of the School's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on the School's compliance based on our audit 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accor(iance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to fmancial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
Umted States of America, and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, 
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtam reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit mcludes exammmg, on a test basis, 
evidence about the School's comphance with those requirements and performmg such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit 
provides a reasonable basis for our opmion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination 
of the School's comphance with those requirements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT 
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 

AND ON EXTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLL\NCE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

(CONTINUED) 

Compliance^ Continued 

In our opinion, the School complied, in all material respects, with the requirements 
previously referred to that could have a du*ect and material effect on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30,2012. However, the results of our auditing procedures 
disclosed an instance of noncompliance with those requirements, which is required to be 
reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which is described in the 
accompanying Suiranary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as item 2012-05. 

Intemal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the School is responsible for establishing and maintainmg effective intemal 
control over comphance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the 
School's intemal control over comphance with the requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on a major federal program to detemiine our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opimon on compliance, and to test and report on mtemal control 
over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of mtemal control over compliance. Accordmgly, 
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's intemal control over 
compliance. 

Our consideration of intemal control over comphance was for the limited purpose described 
in the precedmg paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies m intemal 
control over comphance that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and 
therefore, there can be no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material 
weaknesses have been identified. However, as discussed in a subsequent paragraph, we 
identified certam deficiencies in mtemal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses and other deficiencies that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT 
AND MATERL\L EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

(CONTINUED) 

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a 
control does not allow management or employees, m the normal course of performing then-
assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. 

A material weakness m intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
control deficiencies, in intemal control over comphance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibihty that material noncomphance with a type of comphance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

We consider the deficiencies in mtemal control over compliance described in the 
accompanying Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2012-06 and 
2012-08 to be material weaknesses. 

A significant deficiency in intemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination 
of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance with a type of comphance requirement 
of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in intemal control over 
compliance, yet important enough to ment attention by those changed with govemance. We 
consider the deficiencies in intemal control over compliance described in the accompanying 
Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2012-07 and 2012-09 to be 
significant deficiencies. 

The School's response to the findings identified in our audit is described in the 
accompanying Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs imder the captions 
Management's Response and Plaimed Corrective Action and/or Current Status. We did not 
audit the School's response and, accordmgly, we express no opinion on the response. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLL^NCE 
WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A DIRECT 
AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM 

AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

(CONTINUED) 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the School's 
Board of Directors, the Louisiana Legislative Auditor, federal and state awarding agencies 
and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other 
than these specified parties. Under Lomsiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is 
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a pubhc document. 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 31,2012 

JBruno& Tervalon LLP 
w^tJe r t i f i ed Public Accountants 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: Unquahfied 

Intemal control over financial reporting: 
• Material weakness(es) identified? 
• Significant deficiency (les) identified? 

Yes 
Yes 

Noncompliance material to fmancial 
statements noted? No 

Federal Awards 

Intemal Control Over Major Programs: 
• Material weakness(es) identified? 
• Significant deficiency (ies) identified? 

Yes 
Yes 

Type of auditors' report issued on comphance 
for major programs: Unquahfied 

Any audit findings disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance 
with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? Yes 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results, Continued 

Federal Awards, Continued 

Identification of Major Program: 

CFDA Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

84.010 

84.010 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act 
Title I - Part A - Grants to Local Educational 
Agencies 

Elementary and Secondary Education Act 
Title I - School Improvement Grant 

Dollar threshold used to distingmsh 
between type A and type B programs* $300,000 

Auditee quaUfied as low-risk auditee: No 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FDTOINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Number 
2012-01 I 

I 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the School is responsible for estabhshmg and maintaining effective mtemal 
controls over financial reporting. 

Condition 

The School's current intemal control design or operation does not allow management or staff 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functtons to prevent, or detect and conect 
misstatements in a timely manner. During the course of the audit for the year ended June 30, 
2012, we proposed significant audit adjustments to address payroU under accmal, revenue 
under accmal, imrecorded deprecation expense and incorrectly recorded prepaid items etc. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenses for the year ended June 30,2012 were $6,233,782. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number^ Continued 
2012-01 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential misstatement in fmancial statements prepared for both mtemal and/or extemal 
reporting purposes. 

Cause 

Size of financial reporting team. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management of the School enhance its oversight over the financial 
reportmg processes to ensure the completeness in recorded transactions. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will evaluate relevant pohcies to prevent reoccurrence of this finding. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-02 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the School is responsible for the implementation of a design and operation 
of intemal control to safeguard the School's assets, and to include the complete and accurate 
preparation of financial statements and related footnotes. 

Condition 

Considermg the size of the School's operations department, the important elements of 
intemal controls and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate 
protection and safeguarding of the School's assets. 

Ouestioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenses for the year ended June 30,2012 were $6,233,782. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESPUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2012-02 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential for misappropriation of assets. [ 
i 

Cause 

Size of staff coupled with the level of oversight and budgetary constraints. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Board through its Finance Committee continue and enhance its 
oversight of the financial processing and reporting functions. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management wiU evaluate relevant policies to prevent reoccurrence of this finding. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 

2012-03 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the School is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal 
controls over fiinancial reporting. Such responsibiUty includes the unplementation of a 
financial reporting system to facilitate the complete and accurate preparation of its financial 
statements and related footnotes. 

Condition 

The current design of intemal control components over significant general ledger accounts, 
does not address the associated risks of its intemal controls over financial reporting. 

For the year ended June 30,2012, we noted no documented evidence of periodic analysis, 
reconciliation and supervisory review of sigmficant general ledger accoimts such as salaries 
and related benefits, accmed habihttes, IRS Form 941 Information reportmg reconciliation 
to the recorded general ledger account etc. 

The School's various general ledger account codmg and classifications are not currently 
structured to conform to the requirements of the Louisiana Accounting and Uniform 
Governmental Handbook. 

Questioned Costs 

,None. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2012-03 

Context 

Total expenses for the year ended June 30,2012 were $6,233,782. 

Effect of Potential Effect 

Misstatements in previously reported financial transactions resulting from significant year 
ended audit adjustments. 

Cause 

Lack of an estabhshed system to ensure and monitor the timely and complete analysis, 
reconcihation and review of executed transactions. 

Recommendation 

Management of the School should continuously evaluate its existing policies and practices 
to ensure its adequacy in the maintenance of adequate controls to ensme the accumte and 
timely reporting of all executed financial transactions. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will evaluate relevant policies to prevent reoccurrence of this finding 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTEWED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-04 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Condition 

At June 30,2012, the School has recorded as payable to its previous management company 
a cumulative amount of $540,067. Further the School is unable to determine the basis in the 
recorded amount either based on the calculation of net profit eamed, reimbursements due etc. 

The School and the management company entered into a agreement m consideration of a 
debt forgiveness and continue to discuss resolution. 

Ouestioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total amount recorded as payable to the management company at June 30, 2012 was 
$540,067. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTBWED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section n - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs^ Continued 

Reference Number^ Continued 
2012-04 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Inabihty of the School to ascertam the completeness m recorded obhgations. 

Cause 

Lack of adequate supporting documents to facilitate resolution of referenced condition. 

Recommendation 

Management of the School should continue to evaluate its options aimed at a resolution to 
the referenced condition. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management has consulted with an attomey to assist in reviewing the payable due to its 
previous management company. 

34 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FESTDESIGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IH - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Number 
2012-05 

Federal Award Program 

Title I Part A - Grants to Local Educational Agencies (see Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the School is responsible pursuant to CFR for the maintenance of a complete 
and accurate Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 

Condition 

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards provided to us for the year ended June 30, 
2012 was incorrect for the amoimt listed as expended for the Title I grant by $29,549. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

To expenditures of federal awards for the year ended June 30,2012 for the Title I program 
were $512,542. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTDSPUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-05 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential for misstatement in recorded federal award expenditures. 

Cause 

Lack of a system in place to ensure completeness in executed financial transactions. 

Recommendation 

Management of the School should evaluate is ciurent intemal control design over financial 
reportuig with an aim towards its completeness. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will evaluate relevant pohcies to prevent reoccurrence of this finding. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 

2012-06 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the School is responsible for estabhshing and maintaming effective intemal 
controls over financial reporting. 

Condition 

The School's current intemal conttol design or operation does not allow management or staff 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements in a tunely manner. During the course of the audit for the year ended June 30, 
2012, we proposed significant audit adjustments to address payroll under accmal, revenue 
under accmal, imrecorded deprecation expense and incorrectly recorded prepaid items etc. 

The School's various general ledger account coding and classifications are not currently 
stmctured to conform to the requirements of the Louisiana Accounting and Uniform 
Governmental Handbook. 

Ouestioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenses for the year ended June 30,2012 were $6,233,782. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2012-06 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential misstatement in financial statements prepared for both intemal and/or extemal 
reportmg purposes. 

Cause 

Size of financial reporting team. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management of the School enhance its oversight over the financial 
reporting processes to ensure the completeness in recorded transactions. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will evaluate relevant policies to prevent reoccurrence of this finding. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section i n - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-07 

Federal Program Award 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the School is responsible for the implementation of a design and operation 
of intemal control to safeguard the School's assets, and to include the complete and accurate 
preparation of financial statements and related footnotes. 

Condition 

Considering the size of the School's operations department, the important elements of 
mtemal controls and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate 
protection and safeguarding of the School's assets. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenses for the year ended June 30,2012 were $6,233,782 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED r 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 r 

Section m - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2012-07 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential for misappropriation of assets 

Cause 

Size of staff coupled with the level of oversight and budgetary constraints. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Board through its Finance Committee contmue and enhance its 
oversight of the financial processing and reporting functions. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will work with its finance committee to ensure continued oversight of financial 
processing and reporting functions. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, BVC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-08 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Management of the School is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal 
conttols over financial reporting. Such responsibility includes the unplementation of a 
financial reporting system to facilitate the complete and accurate preparation of its financial 
statements and related footnotes. 

Condition 

The cunent design of mtemal control components over significant general ledger accounts, 
does not address the associated risks of its intemal controls over financial reporting. 

For the year ended June 30,2012, we noted no documented evidence of periodic analysis, 
reconciliation and supervisory review of significant general ledger accounts such as salaries 
and related benefits, accmed liabilities, IRS Form 941 information reportmg reconciliation 
to the recorded general ledger account etc. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESfUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section i n - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2012-08 

Context 

Total expenses for the year ended June 30,2012 were $6,233,782. 

Effect of Potential Effect 

Misstatements in previously reported financial tiansactions resulting firom significant year 
ended audit adjustments. 

Cause 

Lack of an established system to ensure and monitor the tunely and complete analysis, 
reconcihation and review of executed transactions. 

Recommendation 

Management of the School should continuously evaluate its existing pohcies and practices 
to ensure its adequacy in the maintenance of adequate controls to ensure the accurate and 
timely reporting of all executed financial transactions. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will evaluate relevant pohcies to prevent reoccunence of this finding. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDESIGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED r 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 l" 

Section i n - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-09 

Federal Award Programs 

Title I Part A - Crrants to Local Educational Agencies (see Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards) 

Criteria 

Management of the School is responsible pursuant to CFR for the maintenance of a complete 
and accurate Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 

Condition 

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards provided to us for the year ended Jime 30, 
2012 was incorrect for the amoimt listed as expended for the Title I grant by $29,549. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

To expenditures of federal awards for the year ended June 30,2012 for the Title I program 
were $512,542. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Section m - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2012-09 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential for misstatement in recorded federal award expenditures. 

Cause 

Lack of a system in place to ensure completeness in executed financial ti'ansactions. 

Recommendation 

Management of the School should evaluate its cunent intemal control design over financial 
reporting with an aun towards its completeness. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will evaluate relevant policies to prevent reoccurrence of this finding. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, EVC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDESTGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESTUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Numbers 
2011-01,2011-06 and 2010-02 

Condition 

A significant portion of the School's financial operations is performed by a management 
company. Based on our review of operations during the year ended June 30,2011, we noted 
an madequate design of intemal conttol over significant general ledger accoimts and 
processes to include inadequate and/or limited review of executed ttansactions by the 
School. 

Further, we noted no procedures and policies in place to ensure the accurate and complete 
preparation of financial statements and related footnote disclosures m accordance with 
accounting principles generally accepted m the United States of America. 

Based on our observation, the School has initiated a tiansition towards the development and 
unplementation of formahzed wntten policies and procedures to ensure management of its 
financial operations. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management continue to develop for board approval and 
implementation, an adequate design of intemal conttols to include pohcies and procedures 
for its financial accoimting and reporting cycles. 

Current Status 

Resolved. Management disengaged all business and financial processing services from its 
management company m October 2011. Management developed a Financial Policies and 
Procedures Manual that was adopted by the Board of Directors in Febmary 2012. 
Management will continue to evaluate its intemal conttol pohcies to ensure completeness of 
all recorded financial statements. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2011-02 and 2011-07 

Condition 

Our review of the School's cash receipts, disbursements, to include payroll transactions and 
general ledger for the year ended June 30,2011 revealed the following: 

0 The School's disbursement ttansactions relating to operating expenses inciured were 
executed on behalf of the School fi:om a bank account mamtained by its management 
company. The management company also recorded all financial transactions for the 
School to an accounting system maintained and operated by the management 
company. As such, all transactions related to the operations of the School for the year 
ended June 30, 2011, were recorded via joumal entry m the accountmg system 
maintained by the School based on spreadsheets provided by the management 
company. Documentation supporting those ttansactions executed by the management 
company on behalf of the School are not routinely and consistentiy provided to the 
School by the management company. 

Further, the School was unable to provide supportmg documentation for all 
ttansactions executed by the management company on a routine and consistent basis. 
In instances where documents were made available for our review, the management 
company provided scaimed images of vendor invoices, cancelled checks, contracts, 
etc. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FEWINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTE^WED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Jfteference Numbers^ Continued 
2011-02 and 2011-07 

Condition. Continued 

Our testing of a sample of payroll ttansactions posted to the general ledger 
maintained by the School, revealed instances where payroll ttansaction amounts 
posted to the School's general ledger were various system generated monthly 
accmals. These transactions were represented to us as being reversed in the 
subsequent period but we were unable to ascertain the method for the calculation for 
the monthly accmals. Additionally, included were monthly "summer pay" accruals. 
A review of the summer pay accmals at June 30,2011 revealed an overstatement prior 
to the effect of an audit adjusttnent. 

The general ledger provided to us in connection with the June 30,2011 audit was a 
recreation of one previously mamtained by the School prior to the teimmation of the 
designated staff person who mamtained the ledger. 

The recreated general ledger was based on bank statements as such, the general ledger 
provided to us for our review lacked the necessary details for a complete review of 
the general ledger in cormection with the audit. 

However, our limited review revealed unrecorded transactions for depreciation 
expense, inkmd revenues and expenses, enoneous recordation of prior year 
transactions, and unrecorded year end accmals. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDESIGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESTUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers, Continued 
2011-02 and 2011-07 

Condition, Continued 

o Inadequate documentation available to support the determmation of management fees 
recorded in the financial statements for and by the management company for the year 
ended June 30,2011 and $112,500 for year ended June 30,2010. 

ReconMnendation 

Management should continue its evaluation of the cunent financial process and reporting 
fimctions with an aim towards ensunng its completeness to support all financial transactions 
executed to facilitate reporting to both extemal and mtemal users. Records retamed to 
support all financial transactions should be the onginal documents executed and/or received. 

Current Status 

Partially resolved. See cunent year's finding reference numbers 2012-01,2012-03, 2012-06 
and 2012-08. 

Management disengaged all business and financial processmg services fi'om its management 
company in October 2011. Management cunentiy maintains all relevant documentation in 
a file at the School. 

48 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FBSTOINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESTUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2011-03 and 2010-10 

Condition 

The School's various general ledger account coding and classifications are not currentiy 
stmctured to conform to the requirements of the Louisiana Accounting and Uniform 
Govemmental Handbook. 

^Recommendation 

As the School continues to restmcture its fmancial processing and reporting fimctions, the 
requirements of LAUGH should be mcorporated. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's findmg reference numbers 2012-03 and 2012-06. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, EVC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FESTOINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section rv - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2011-04,2010-11 and 2009-03 

Condition 

The audited financial statements for the year end June 30, 2011 was submitted within an 
approved extension request. 

RecQmnnendation 

As the School continues to restructure its financial processmg and reporting functions, 
greater emphasis should be placed on the fmancial operating cycle to ensure the timely and 
accurate financial information reporting. Audit adjustinents should be minimal through the 
timely review and analysis of significant general ledger accounts. 

Furthermore, an enhanced level of oversight is necessary to ensure the timely, accurate and 
complete financial mformation reporting 

Current Status 

Resolved. 

50 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2011-05 and 2010-07 

Condition 

At June 30, 2011, the School has $632,204 recorded as a cumulative amount due to its 
management company. Further, the School has not requested a calculation of the net profit 
eamed fi-om the management company. The School has not made a similar request for the 
year ended June 30,2010. 

As previously discussed, management entered into an agreement with its management 
company in consideration of a debt forgiveness in the amount of $800,519 for the year ended 
June 30,2009. Further, the management fee payable at June 30, 2010 does not have the 
effect of potential questioned costs mcluded in this report. 

Recommendation 

Management of the School should evaluate the referenced condition for resolution. 

Further, a calculation of the net profit to include aU supporting documents should be formally 
requested fi'om the management company. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year's findmg reference number 2012-04. 

Management has consulted with an attomey to assist m reviewmg the payable due to its 
previous management company. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FD^ESTGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTEWED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-08 

Condition 

Management of the School was unable to provide executed conttacts for two (2) employees 
and no time and effort certifications for three (3) employees. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management establishes written procedures to ensure that aU 
reimbursable expenses are supported by sufficient and complete documentation. 

Current Status 

Resolved. During the course of 2011-2012 audit, there were no referenced conditions of 
unavailable contracts or unavailable time and effort certifications. Management through 
documentation submitted to the Louisiana Department of Education later corrected this 
issued. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDEsTGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESTUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section rv - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-09 

Condition | 

The School was unable to provide documentation to support health insurance charged to the r 
Titie I Federal award program. It is our understanding through discussion with management 
that the charges were based on an estimate provided by its management company. Further, 
we were unable to obtain the calculations to support the estimate used by the School. j 
Additionally, the estimate is calculated for all employees with no determination as to whether | 
the respective employee is enrolled in the School's healthcare plan. 

However, the methodology has been accepted by the Department of Education in response 
to previous audit findings. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School fully document its basis for cost allocation to its respective 
federal grant awards pursuant to 2 CFR Section 230. 

Current Status 

Resolved. All healthcare costs are available for review. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FESDINGS Â TO QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-10 

Condition 

The School was unable to provide an accurate, cunent and complete schedule of grant 
expenditures. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards provided to us did not agree 
with the general ledger at June 30,2011. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School estabhshes and implement pohcies and procedures to ensure 
compliance with the requirements of 80 CFR Section 20. 

Current Status 

Ururesolved. See cunent year's finding reference numbers 2012-05 and 2012-09. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, BVC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-11 

Condition 

The School failed to provide sufficient evidence that one (1) paraprofessional paid with Titie 
I, Part A funds met fhe Highly (Juahfied (HQ) status m fhe instructional area assigned 
pursuant to the requirements of § 1119(a)(1). 

Recommendation 

The School should implement procedures aimed at ensuring comphance with the 
requirements of Titie I, Part A program. 

Current Status 

Resolved. During the course of the 2011-2012 audit there were no referenced conditions 
under Titie I. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDESfGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-12 

Condition 

The School failed to submit its School Improvement template to the Louisiana Department 
of Education by the sanctioned deadline of October 22,2010. The plan was submitted on 
December 8,2010. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School takes the necessary steps to ensure that all deadlines are 
adhered to without exception. 

Current Status 

Resolved. Due to recent Act I Legislation, School Improvement plans are no longer required. 
Furthermore, the School existed AUS status. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. i 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 r 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-13 

Condition 

For five (5) students selected for testmg in cormection with the Titie I, Part A grant, we noted 
three (3) instances where the students tested in the referenced selection did not show 
evidence of academic unprovement. 

Recommendation 

The School should continue to evaluate its cunent sttategies aimed towards attainment of 
its contractual deliverables. 

Current Status 

Resolved. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, EVC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FE ĴDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESTUED 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-14 

Condition 

The School was unable to provide documentation to support health msurance charges to 
federal awards. The charges were based on an estimate provided by its management 
company. Further, we were unable to obtain the calculations to support the estimate. 
Additionally, die estimate was calculated for all employees with no determination that the 
respective employee is emolled m the School's healthcare plan. 

However, the methodology has been accepted by the Department of Education in response 
to previous audit findings. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School fiilly document its basis for cost allocation to its respective 
federal grant awards pursuant to 2 CFR Section 230. 

Current Status 

Resolved. AU healthcare costs are available for review. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, BNfC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FESTDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESTUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-15 

Condition 

The School requested and received four (4) reimbursements of $7,983, $4,137, $8,190, and 
$3,215 totahng $23,525 for expenditures which could not be supported by invoices or by 
payments. Additionally, we noted that a request for reimbursement was made for 
expenditures totaling $8,671 when supporting documentation totaled $7,955 (a difference 
of $716). 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School estabhshes procedures and implement to ensure that 
expenses are requested for only allowable grant expenses and are supported by sufficient, 
competent, and relevant documentation. 

Current Status 

Resolved. All requested reimbursements are accurately documented and the for the year 
ended 2011 and 2012 audit revealed no questioned costs related to federal programs. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FEsfDBSTGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-16 

Condition 

The School was unable to provide executed contract for one (1) employee and time and 
effort certification for another employee. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School estabhshes and implement procedures to ensure that 
expenses are requested for only allowable grant costs and are supported by sufficient, 
competent, and relevant documentation. 

Current Status 

Resolved. During the course of the 2011 and 2012 audit, there were no referenced conditions 
of unavailable contracts or unavailable time and effort certifications Management through 
documentation submitted to the Louisiana Department of Education later conected this issue. 

t : 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, ENfC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTBVUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 r 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-17 

Condition 

The School failed to provide sufficient evidence that there is administrative control of 
property/mventory (materials, supphes and eqmpment). An equipment purchased of $7,955 
selected for testmg was not mcluded m the hsting of equipment purchased with federal funds. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School takes the necessary steps to ensure that eqmpment purchased 
with federal funds are properly recorded in the School's detail property ledger. 

Current Status 

Resolved 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-18 

Condition 

The School's written procurement pohcy is not in ahgnment with 2 CFR Section 215.44 or 
the procurement requirements of the State ofLouisiana. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School estabhshes and implement a written procurement policy, as 
outlmed in 2 CFR Section 215.44 and Louisiana State Revised Statutes. 

Current Status 

Resolved. The School adopted a wntten procurement pohcy in Febmary 2012. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FEVDBSIGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-19 

Condition 

We noted no documented evidence to support the type and basis for procurement of supphes 
exceeding the small purchase threshold of $25,000 fi-om two vendors. The School also 
entered into a conttact exceeding the small purchase threshold with one vendor to provide 
services. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School take the necessary steps to ensure that all procurement 
activities and fully documented to support the basis and type. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See cunent year's other matters reference number OM 2012-06. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDESTGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED r 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 |-

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2011-20 

Condition 

The School executed procurement conttacts for goods and services exceeding the $25,000 
"small purchases" threshold without documented verification that the respective vendor was 
not suspended, debaned or otherwise excluded. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School verify by checking the Excluded Parties List System (EPLS) 
maintamed by the General Services Administration (GSA) and retaining documentation of 
the search, collecting a certification firom the entity, or addmg a clause or condition to the 
covered transaction with the entity. 

Current Status 

Resolved. Management regularly venfied EPLS status and retains documentation. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, BVC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDE^GS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2010-01 and 2009-02 

Condition 

Upon receipt of the School's general ledger, we noted the following significant deficiencies 
in the intemal conttol over financial reporting that we consider material weaknesses in that 
they represented material misstatements in the School's financial statements (i.e. general 
ledger) that was not prevented or detected and conected on a timely basis by management 
or employees in the normal course of performing their assigned fimctions. 

0 Prepaid Expenses 

Upon receipt of the School's general ledger, we noted that included in prepaid 
expenses at June 30, 2010 was approximately $53,800 of which approximately 
$27,800 dated back to the prior year. We were mitially unable to ascertain the 
composition of the prepaid balances based on our inquines of management of the 
School. Our additional audit procedures and inquhies necessitated audit 
adjustments to properly state prepaid balances at June 30, 2010. 

o Capitalized Cost and Related Depreciation Expense 

Upon receipt of the School's depreciation calculation, we noted that it's the 
School's pohcy that capitalized assets are depreciated on a sttaight-line basis. Our 
initial observations revealed that depreciation expense was calculated inconectiy. 
These enors resulted in a recalculation of depreciation expense and audit 
adjustments to properly state capitalized assets and depreciation expense as of and 
for the year ended June 30,2010. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FETOINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTEWED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 r 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers. Continued 
2010-01 and 2009-02 

Condition^ Continued 

0 Accounts Payable and Accmed Liabilities 

Upon receipt of the School's general ledger, included m habilities were 
approxunately $89,300 identified as accounts payable. Upon our mitial mquiry of 
management, we were unable to obtain a supporting detail as to which vendors 
were owed payments aggregating to $89,300. Additionally, our inquiries revealed 
that the $69,700 identified as **bonuses payable" were not tine Uabihties but 
actually amounts designated for potential future bonus payments that had not been 
declared and approved for payment by the School as of June 30,2010. During the 
course of our additional mquiries and audit procedures we were unable to 
ascertain the necessity for an audit adjustment to properly state and classify these 
balances. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the mtemal conttols over financial reporting be sttengthened to ensure 
the fair and accurate presentation of account balances, as reflected m the accountuig books 
and records of the School. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See cunent year's findmgs reference numbers 2012-01,2012-03,2012-06 and 
2012-08. Management contmues to evaluate its mtemal conttol pohcies. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, EVC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FBVDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2010-05 

Condition 

Dunng the course of our audit, we noted that upon receipt, the School forwards all "Extemal 
Pubhc Funds" [i.e. State and Local Minimum Foimdation Program (MFP) funds and all 
Federal awards and grant funds] du:ectiy to its management company to cover the majority 
of the day-to-day operating expenses of the School. The management company subsequentiy 
forwards to the School summary schedules of transactions executed on behalf of the School 
and those transactions are posted in summary form, via joumal entries, to the general ledger 
maintained by the School. Electromc images of the applicable supporting documentation (i.e. 
vendor mvoices, cancelled check images, etc.) for those transactions are available upon 
request firom the management company. The originals of this documentation remain m the 
custody of the management company and are not routmely provided to the School and 
reconciled by the School to the various summary schedules of ttansactions previously 
provided by the management company. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that all original documentation m support of transactions executed by the 
management company on behalf of the School be forwarded to the School on a routinely and 
timely basis to support ttansactions posted to the School's general ledger and that the 
ongmal documentation be periodically reconciled to the summary schedules of ttansactions 
executed by the management company. 

Current Status 

Resolved. The management company is no longer utilized. 

67 



BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FENDBSTGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section rv - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2010-06 

Condition 

During the course of our audit we selected a sample of payroll transactions posted to the 
general ledger maintained by the School from spreadsheets provided to the School by the 
management company. During the course of our test work, we noted that included in the 
payroU ttansaction amount posted to the School's general ledger were various system 
generated "soft close" monthly accruals which were represented to us as being reversed in 
the subsequent period but we were imable to ascertain the method for the calculation for the 
monthly "soft close" accmals. Additionally, included were monthly "summer pay" accruals 
for which we were unable to ascertain the method for the calculation for the monthly 
"summer pay" accmals. 

Additionally, mcluded m the payroll transactions selected for testing were payroll cost 
associated with the School's principal that were not mcluded in the payroll register of the 
School due the principal being classified as an employee of the management company and 
not the School. The payroll costs associated with the School's prmcipal were included m the 
spreadsheets provided to the School by the management company and posted to the general 
ledger maintained by the School. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the monthly "soft close" and "summer pay" payroll accmals be 
reviewed to determine the reasonableness of its calculation m relation to the payroll cost 
charged to the School 

Current Status 

Resolved. The management company is no longer utilized. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, EVC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FBSfDÊ IGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTESTUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2010-08 

Condition 

Ehiring the course of our testing, we noted that only scanned images of vendor invoices, 
canceled checks, conttacts, etc. supporting various disbursements made on behalf of the 
School by the management company were available for our review and inspection. 
Government Auditing Standards indicate that "auditors must obtain sufficient, appropriate 
evidence to provide a reasonable basis for their findings and conclusions". Those standards 
also indicate, while the nature and types of evidence to support auditors' findings and 
conclusions are matters of the auditors' professional judgment based on the audit objectives 
and audit risk, examination of onginal documents is generally more rehable than examination 
of copies. 

Rggnmmendation 

We recommended that the School obtain and mamtam on file, original vendor invoices and 
conttacts supporting disbursements made to vendors by the management company on behalf 
of the School. Additionally, we recommended that the School develop a record retention 
pohcy that allows for destmction of original vendor invoices after a predetermined timeframe 
and mamtenance of those scanned images subsequent to destmction of original vendor 
invoices. 

Current Status 

Resolved. The management company is no longer utilized. All financial ttansactions are 
completed at the School and documentation is retamed at the School. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDDsTOS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2010-09 

Condition 

As reported in the prior year, disbursement transactions relating to expenditures made on 
behalf of the School by the management company were recorded to an accoimting system 
maintamed and operated by the management company and all transactions were not recorded 
in a centtalized information system mamtained by the School. AdditionaUy, all expenditures 
made by the management company on behalf of the School were disbursed from a bank 
account also maintained by the management company. In the cunent year, all transactions 
related to the activities of the School were recorded via joumal entry m the accountmg 
system maintamed by the School's based on spreadsheets provided by the management 
company. However, based on our inquiries of management, adequate underlying 
documentation supportmg those ttansactions executed by the management company on 
behalf of the School are not routinely and consistentiy provided to the School by the 
management company. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the management of the School ensure that it is provided adequate 
supportmg documentation in support of ttansactions executed on its behalf by the 
management company. 

Current Status 

Umesolved. See cunent year's findmg reference number 2012-04. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, EVC, 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2010-14 

Condition 

We noted dunng our audit that the School requested and received duplicate fimding of 
$41,533 in enor from the fimding source. 

Recommendation 

We reconunended that the School establish policies and procedures to comply with 2 CFR 
Subpart C. 

Current Status 

Resolved. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2012 

Section IV - Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2009-04 

Coffdjition 

The nature of the accounting records availed itself to material audit adjustinents. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that management institute the necessary pohcies and procedures aimed at 
the tunely and periodic review and analysis of its financial statements to ensure 
completeness. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See cunent year's finding reference numbers 2012-03 and 2012-08. 
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BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC. 

EXIT CONFERENCE 

The audit report was discussed during the course of the audit and at an exit conference held 
with the management of the School. The individuals who participated in those discussions 
were as follows: 

BROADMOOR CHARTER SCHOOL BOARD, INC, 

Mr. David Winkler-Schmit 
Ms. Christine Jones 
Mr. Logan Crowe 
Mr. Danus Munchak 
Mr. Frank Wilhams 

Board Chairman 
Finance Committee Chan: 
Principal 
Director of Finance and Operations 
Consultant 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

Mr Paul K Andoh, Sr., CPA 
Mr. Armand Pinkney 
Ms. Shaimon Glapion, CPA 
Ms. Mary Green 

Partner 
Manager 
Senior 
Consultant 
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Member 
Amencan Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants 

Society of Louisiana 
Certified Public Accountants 

'runo& Tervalon LLP 
Certified Public Accountants 

AlcideJ Tervalon, Jr, CPA 
Waldo J Moret.Jr.CPA 
Paul K Andoh, Sr, CPA 

Joseph A. Akanji, CPA 

(Retired) 
Michael B Bruno. CPA (2011) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

To the Board of Durectors of 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 

In planning and performing our audit of the fmancial statements of Broadmoor Charter 
School Board, Inc. (the School) as of and for the year ended June 30,2012 in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of Amenca, we considered 
the School's mtemal conttols over financial reporting as a basis for designmg our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opmion on the financial statements, and not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's mtemal conttols 
Accordingly, we do not express an opimon on the effectiveness of the School's intemal 
conttols. 

However, during our audit we became aware of the foUowmg matters that are opportumttes 
for sttengthening intemal conttols and operating efficiency. Also, we reviewed the status of 
prior year's other matters. We previously reported on the School's mtemal conttol in our 
report dated December 31, 2012. This letter does not affect our report dated December 31, 
2012 on the financial statements of the School. 

We will review the status of these other matters durmg our next audit engagement. We have 
aheady discussed many of these other matters with various School personnel, and we will 
be pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convemence 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO EVTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2012 

The following is a summary of cunent years' other matters related to intemal conttol: 

Reference Number 
OM 2012-01 

Condition 

During the course of the audit, we reviewed the minutes of meetings of the School's board 
of directors. The review of the minutes indicated no consistent documented evidence of a 
review of the School's financial statements on a monthly basis nor any documented evidence 
of discussions concerning highhghts, ttends or other issues from the School's statement of 
financial position and statement of activities to include budget to actual comparisons. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School's board of directors review the School's financial statements 
on a monthly basis and that the evidence of that review and resulting discussions be refiected 
m the minutes of its meettngs. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will evaluate relevant pohcies to prevent reoccunence of this findmg. 



EVDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO EVTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2012. CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2012-02 

Condition 

The School does not adequately document leave and attendance activity to allow for an 
independent audit trail. 

Based on a limited review of the sign in/out sheet provided to us, we noted instances where 
employees did not consistentiy sign-in/out Further, we noted no evidence of documented 
supervisory review. 

Further, the electtonic leave report provided to us by management to support leave activity 
reflected some employees with negative leave balances. 

Recommendation 

Management should revisit with its cunent attendance and leave procedures to ensure its 
completeness. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will evaluate relevant policies to prevent reoccunence of this finding. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2012. CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2012-03 

Condition 

The homeless student count and the schedule of homeless students enrolled on September 30, 
2011 did not agree with the schedule certified by the homeless liaison. 

Recommendation 

Management should implement a process to ensure supervisory review of all reports prepared 
for both intemal and extemal purposes. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management wiU evaluate relevant pohcies to prevent reoccunence of this finding. 



EVDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2012. CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2012-04 

Condition 

Our test performed on the June 30,2012 operating bank account reconcihations revealed the 
following conditions: 

~ Untimely preparation or evidence of the date prepared and reviewed at a supervisory 
level, liiis condition resulted in the recordation of an adjustment by the School of 
approximately $20,000 after the general ledger had been provided to us. 

— The bank reconcihations are maintained in an electtonic format. Furthermore, we 
noted no evidence to support a review of the origmal bank statements. 

Recommendation 

Management should ensure compliance in established board policy. Further management 
should evaluate its intemal conttol processes in an effort to mitigate the potential risks 
associated with segregation of duties of its custodial and recordation functions. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management wiU evaluate relevant pohcies to prevent reoccunence of this finding. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTTNUED) 

2012. CONTBVUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2012-05 

Condition 

Our testmg of thirty-six (36) cash disbursement transactions for October 2011 (month 
judgementally selected for testing) revealed the following conditions: 

~ In one (1) instance, we were unable to review supporting documents. 

- In twenty-nine (29) instances, the invoices did not bear evidence of mathematical 
verification and markings as "paid" or "cancelled" to avoid the potential for duphcate 
payment. 

ReconMnendation 

Management should enhance its oversight over monthly accounting processes to minimize, 
if not eliminate, the referenced conditions. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

All mvoices were filed according to vendor and check stubs or proof of electtonic funds 
transfer were stapled to the invoice paid 



EMOEPENDENT AUDTTORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO EVTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTBVUED) 

2fil2, CONTBVUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2012-06 

Condition 

We noted no documented evidence to support the type and basis forprocurement of supphes 
exceeding the small purchase threshold of $25,000 from two vendors. The School also 
entered mto a contract exceeding the small purchase threshold with one vendor to provide 
services. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the School take the necessary steps to ensure that all procurement 
activities and fiiUy documented to support the basis and type. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action Plan 

Umesolved. During the year ended June 30,2012, the Board adopted a procurement policy. 
Management will work on implementation to address the referenced condition. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO EVTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2012, CONTBVUED 

Reference Number 
OM 2012-07 

Condition 

The School uses various software systems to accumulate accoimting and other information 
on a regular basis. However, we noted no formal written plan in place to reqmre the offsite 
storage of all pertment accountmg and other data. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management address the need for a disaster recovery plan. Areas that 
should be addressed in a disaster recovery plan include the followmg: 

o Definition of threats and risk (including likely effects on the School). 
0 Operating security. 
o Processmg priorities. 
o Disaster recovery planning (as appropriate). 
o Insurance coverage available or desurable. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management will draft a written plan. All financial informatton is backed up utihzing 
Quickbooks Online Backup Service which allows for 25GB of storage. ThisaUows for back­
up of both the company file and any entered invoices. In addition, all payroll documentation 
is managed by a third party and is housed off-site. 



EVDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO EVTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTBVUED) 

2011 AND PRIOR 

The following summarizes the cunent status of prior years' on other matters related to 
intemal conttol: 

Reference Number 
OM-01 

Condition 

The cunent financial reporting system does not facihtate the timely and accurate reporting 
of financial statements on a monthly basis. 

Recommendation 

Management should restmcture its cunent financial reporting system to ensure the 
preparation of its monthly financial statements for board review. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See cunent year's other matters reference number OM 2012-01. 



EVDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2011 AND PRIOR. CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM-02 

Condition 

Our review of the School's cunent operating processes and practices revealed the lack of a 
formalized accounting and procedural manual. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management develop for stafFs use an accounting and procedural 
manual to ensure consistency in the accounting process and reporting functions. 

Current Status 

Resolved 
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EVDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2011 AlVD PRIOR, CONTBVUED 

Reference Number 
OM-03 

Condition 

Because of the persoimel size of the School's finance section, the important elements of 
intemal control and segregation of duties cannot always be achieved to ensure adequate 
protection and safeguarding of the School's assets. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that as a part of the restmcting of the its financial operations, management 
should evaluate the need for enhanced oversight over the processing and financial reporting 
functions. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See cunent year's finding reference numbers 2012-02 and 2012-07. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO EVTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2Q3H ANP f WOR, CONTBVUED 

Reference Number 
OM-04 

Condition 

The School uses various software systems to accumulate accounting and other information 
on a regular basis. However, we noted no formal written plan in place to require the offsite 
storage of aU pertinent accoimting and other data. 

ReconMnendation 

We recommend that management address the need for a disaster recovery plan. Areas that 
should be addressed m a disaster recovery plan include the following: 

0 Definition of threats and risk (including likely effects on the School). 
0 Operating security. 
o Processmg pnonttes. 
0 Disaster recovery planning (as appropriate). 
0 Insurance coverage available or desirable. 

Current Status 

Umesolved. See cunent year's other matters reference number OM 2012-07. 
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EVDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO EVTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

2011 AND PRIOR. CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM-05 

Condition 

The June 30,2011 bank reconciliations lacked any evidence of management review. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that all bank account reconciliations to mclude significant general ledger 
account analysis should be reviewed and evidence of such review documented by 
management. 

Current Status 

Unresolved See cunent year's other matters reference number OM 2012-04. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTBVUED) 

2011 AND PRIOR, CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM-06 

Condition 

During the course of the audit, we reviewed the minutes of meetmgs of the School's Board 
of Dhectors. The review of the minutes indicated that there was not consistent documented 
evidence of a review of the School's financial statements on a monthly basis nor any 
documented evidence of discussions concerning highlights, ttends or other issues from the 
School's statement of financial position or statement of activities. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the School's Boards of Directors review the School's financial 
statements on a monthly basis and that the evidence of that review and resulting discussions 
be reflected in the minutes of its meetings. 

Current Status 

Umesolved. See cunent year's other matters reference number OM 2012-01. 
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mDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO EVTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTBVUED) 

2011 AND PRIOR. CONTINUED 

Reference Number 
OM-07 

Condition 

The size of the School's accoimting and administtative staff precludes certain mtemal 
conttols that would be preferred if the office staff were large enough to provide optimum 
segregation of duties. This situation dictates that the Board of Directors remam mvolved in 
the financial affahs of the School to provide oversight and independent review functions. 

Recommendation 

We recommended that the Board of Directors of the School continue to be closely involved 
in the financial affairs of the School to provide oversight and independent review functions. 

Current Status 

Umesolved. See cunent year's finding reference numbers 2012-03 and 2012-08. 
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EVDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTBVUED) 

2011 AND PRIOR, CONTBVUED 

Reference Number 
OM-08 

Condition 

The School's cunent capitalization pohcies state that items with a useful life greater than one 
(1) year and cost at least $1,000 ($500 for curriculum) or $1,000 for bulk items are to be 
capitalized and depreciated over their estimated usefiil hves. 

Recommendation 

In an effort to ensure that the benefits of maintaining fixed assets records exceed the related 
cost, we recommended that the School re-examine then- capitalization pohcies and choose 
to institute a higher capitalization threshold, amount in-line with the required threshold of the 
State ofLouisiana. 

Current Status 

Resolved. 
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EVDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER MATTERS 
RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

milfi:ifiillt:^illt:fiLifit)lfi:ffiitiilfillfi^il/til^iiiilfiit:iiti^iffi^^liiicilfii^if^ 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the School's Board 
of Directors, and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor and is not intended to be and should not 
be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 
24:513, this report is distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

Bravu) ^ lweAr̂ 5-=iXoÂ  L4_}r^ 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 31,2012 

jBruno& Tervalon LLP 
WWCertified Public Accountants 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To tiie Board of Dnectors 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 

We have performed the procedures included in the Louisiana Govemmental Audit Guide and 
enumerated below, which were agreed to by the management of Broadmoor Charter 
School Board, Inc. (the School) and the Legislative Auditor, State of Louisiana, as a 
required part of the audit engagement. We performed each procedme and reported the 
results, includmg exceptions. Management has provided a corrective action plan that 
addresses all exceptions noted. For any procedures that do not apply, we have marked "not 
apphcable." 

Management of the School is responsible for its financial records, estabhshing intemal 
conttols over financial reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. 
These procedures were agreed to by management of the School and the Legislative Auditor, 
State ofLouisiana, solely to assist the users in assessing certain controls and in evaluating 
management's assertions about the School's compliance with certam laws and regulations 
durmg the year ended included in the Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire. 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FEVDBVGS 

Our procedures, findings and management's response follows: 

Financial Management 

Procedure 

1. Determme if management (chief executive and board members) was presented with 
timely and accurate monthly financial statements, including budget-to-actual 
comparisons during the year under exammation. 

Finding 

Based on our review of board mmutes provided to us, we noted no evidence to 
support the presentation of timely and accurate monthly financial statements to 
include budget to actual compansons durmg the year ended June 30, 2012 to its 
prmcipal and board members . 

It is our understanding through discussion with management that reports were 
submitted to the Board. Fmther, management provided us with quarterly reports 
submitted to the Department of Education. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

All reqmred quarterly budgeted to actual compansons were subnutted timely to the 
Department of Education via email. All required quarterly budget affidavits were 
signed by the Board President and submitted via email to the Department of 
Education All required quarterly budgets were emailed to the Board of Directors 
via the Finance Committee 



BSfDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYBVG AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTBVUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FBVDBVGS. CONTINUED 

Financial Management, Continued 

Procedure 

2. If management was deficit spendmg during the penod under examination, determine 
if there is a formal/wntten plan to elimmate the deficit spending and whether 
management is monitoring the plan. 

Finding 

The School incurred a deficit during 2012. While there appears to be discussions 
regardmg the deficit status, management does not have a written plan approved by 
the Board to address the referenced condition as of December 31,2012. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management has developed a plan for Board approval and is awaiting approval of 
the fiill board at its next meeting 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTBVUED) 

Financial Management, Continued 

Procedure 

3 Determine if there are written policies and procedures for the following 
financial/busmess functions of the School. 

0 Purchasing, includmg (1) how purchases are mitiated; (2) how vendors 
are added to the vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of 
purchase requisitions and purchase orders; (4) checks and balances to 
ensure comphance with the pubhc bid law; and (5) documentation 
required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

0 Disbursements, includmg processing, reviewing , and approving 

0 Receipts, including receivmg, recordmg, and preparing deposits. 

Finding 

The Board during the year ended June 30,2012 adopted written policies to address 
the areas of purchasmg, disbursements and receipts. 



BVDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDBVGS. CONTINUED 

CredU Cards 

Procedure 

Obtam from management a listing of all active credit cards (and bank debit cards 
if applicable) for the period under exammation, including the card numbers and the 
names of the persons who maintained possession of the cards 

Finding 

Noted based on our review of disbursement transactions, a credit relationship via an 
estabhshed account with a vendor for office supplies Total expenses for the year 
was approximately $31,000. Under the terms of the arrangement based on our 
review of statements for October 15,2011 and August 9,2011, we noted an account 
number m the School's name with a payment plan of net thirty (30) days. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management did not possess or utilize any credit cards during the penod under 
audit. 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FBVDBVGS, CONTBVUED 

Credit Cards, Continued 

Procedure 

5. Obtam and review the School's written policies and procedures for credit cards (and 
debit cards if applicable) and determine if the foUowmg is addressed* 

How cards are to be controUed 
Allowable busmess uses 
Documentation requirements 
Required approvers 
Monitoring card usage 

Finding 

The School's adopted policy states that it does not issue credit cards to employee. 
Noted based on review of the School's pohcy that the policy addresses issues such 
as contract goods and services, issuance and momtoring of purchase orders and 
receipt of goods. 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS, CONTBVUED 

Credit Cards, Continued 

Procedure 

6. Obtain the monthly statements for all credit cards (general, stores, and gasoline) 
used durmg the penod under examination and select for detailed review, the two 
largest (dollar amoimt) statements for each card. 

Finding 

Reviewed the School's vendor payment history and selected two (2) of the highest 
payments and reviewed the statement noting the nature of purchases (supplies). 

Travel and Expense Reimbursement 

Procedure 

7. Obtam and review the School's wntten pohcies and procedures for travel and 
expense reunbursement and determine if the foUowing is addressed: 

Allowable expenses 
• Dollar thresholds by category of expense 

Documentation requirements 
• Required approvers 

Findii^g 

The School during the year ended June 30, 2012 adopted the State of Louisiana's 
travel policy. 



EVDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYBVG AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FBVDBVGS, CONTBVUED 

Travel and Expense Reimbursement, Continued 

Procedure 

8. Obtain a listing of all travel and related expense reunbursements during the period 
under examination and select for review the one person who was reimbursed the 
most money: 

A. Obtain all of the expense reimbursement reports of the selected person, 
including the supportmg documentation, and select the three largest 
(dollar) expense reports to review m detail. 

Determine if each expense is: 

Reimbursed in accordance with written pohcy. 

In accordance with thresholds or guidelines estabhshed in the 
pohcies and procedures. 

For an appropriate and necessary busmess purpose relative to 
the travel. 

Determine if each expense is supported by: 

An origmal itemized receipt (i.e, identifies precisely what was 
pmchased). 

Documentation of the business/public purpose. 

Other documentation as may be required by pohcy. 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYBVG AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS. CONTTNUED 

Travel and Expew^e Reimbursement Continued 

Procedure, Continued 

Detennine if each expense report (mcludmg documentation) was 
reviewed and approved in writing, by someone other than the person 
receiving reimbursement 

B Determine if there was any duplication of expenses by companng the expense 
reports to charges/purchases made on credit card(s). 

Finding 

For the one (1) person who was reimbursed the most money, we noted that mileage 
reimbursement exceed the amount outlined m the State of Louisiana's policy (the 
Board's adopted pohcy). The variance totaled $22.21. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this finding. Management applied the Federal mileage 
rate of $55 5 cents per mile as opposed to the Louisiana state rate of 51 cents per 
mile. This was applied inconectiy as per pohcy. The one person who was 
reimbursed the most money will immediately reimburse the School for the variance 
amount and an updated mileage policy will be provided to the Board of Directors 
for approval 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS, CONTINUED 

Contracts 

Procedure 

9. Obtain and review the School's written pohcies and procedmes for 
contacts/contracting, including leasing, and determine if the foUowing is addressed: 

Types of services requiring wntten conttacts 
Standard terms and conditions 
Legal review 
Approval process 
Monitonng process 

Finding 

The Board's approved pohcy does not specifically require a legal review of 
contracts. 

Procedure 

10. Determme if the School has centtalized conttol and oversight of contracts to ensure 
that services/deliverables received and payments made comply with the terms and 
conditions of the conttacts. 

Finding 

The School has vested in the Fmance Committee, principal and operations manager 
the approval and management of its pmx:hase and payment process. 
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BVDEPENDENT ACCOUIVTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTBVUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FBVDBVGS. CONTINUED 

Contracts, Continued 

Procedure 

11 Obtam and review the accounting records (e.g. general ledgers, accounts payable 
vendor history reports, invoices, etc.) for the period under examination to identify 
mdividuals/businesses bemg paid for contracted services (e.g, professional, 
technical, etc.). Select the five "vendors" that were paid the most money during the 
period and for each* 

0 Determme if there is a formal/written conttact that supports the service 
arrangement and the total amount paid. 

0 Detennine the business legitimacy of the vendor if not known by the 
auditor (e.g., look-up the vendor on the LA Secretary of State's website). 

Finding 

Noted executed conttacts with the vendors with the most payments except for the 
healthcare contract. Subsequent to this discussion, management provided us with 
a welcome message document, access administtation, installation summary and a 
new busmess proposal cost summary for the School's healthcare services for its 
employees 
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BVDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDBVGS. CONTBVUED 

Contracts. Continued 

Procedure, Continued 

12. Obtain a listing of all active contracts and the expenditures made during the period 
under examination. Select for detailed review, the largest (dollar amount) contract 
in each of the following categories that was entered into during the penod. 

1) Services 
2) Materials and supphes 
3) Pubhc works 

A. Obtain the selected conttacts and the related paid mvoices and: 

Determine if the conttact is a related party ttansaction. 

Detenmne if the ttansaction is subject to the Lomsiana Pubhc Bid Law: 

• If yes, determine if the School comphed with all requirements (e.g., 
sohcited quotes or bids, advertisement, selected lowest bidder, etc.). 

• If no, determme if the School provided an open and competitive 
atmosphere (a good business practice) 

Determine if the conttact was awarded under the request for proposals (RFP) 
method. If so done, obtam all proposals and the evaluation/scormg documents 
to determme if the conttact was awarded to the most responsible offeror whose 
proposal was the most advantageous taking mto consideration pnce and other 
evaluation factors set forth in the request for proposals. 
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mDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS. COMTNUED 

Contracts, Continued 

Procedure. Continued 

Determine if the procurement was made "off state conttact (as opposed to 
following the competitive bidding requirements of the Louisiana Pubhc Bid 
Law). If so done, determme if the board formaUy adopted the use of the 
Louisiana Procurement Code (R.S. 39:1551-1755), tiie set of laws that govern 
most state agencies' purchases of certam services, materials and supplies, and 
major repairs. 

Detenmne if the procurement related to homeland security and was made from 
federal General Service Admmisttation (GSA) supply schedules. If so done, 
determme if the School (1) utilized a Louisiana hcensed distnbutor; (2) used 
the competitive ordering procedures of the federal GSA ; and (3) received 
prior approval from the djrector of the State of Office of Homeland Security 
and Emergency Preparedness, or his designee. 

Detenmne if the School **piggybacked" onto another agency's conttact. If so 
done, determine if there is documentation on file that clearly demonsttates the 
conttact was a previously bid, viable conttact and the price paid by the School 
was the same as that conttact's bid pnce. 

Detenmne if the conttact was amended. If so done, determine whether the 
onginal conttact contemplated or provided for such an amendment. 
Furthermore, determine if the amended is outside the scope of the original 
conttact, and if so, whether it should have been separately bidded and 
conttacted. 

Detenmne if the mvoices received and payments made during the period 
complied with the terms and conditions of the conttact. 
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BVDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FBVDINGS. CONTINUED 

Finding 

Purchases for office supphes were without a wntten contract. We reviewed the 
supportmg invoices and check image noting agreement with recorded amounts on 
the School's general ledger. Noted no written documents to support the type and 
basis for procurement 

For the transportation conttact, we noted during our testmg of four (4) mvoices 
(judgementally selected) to the conttact award, payments for bus momtoring 
services not mcluded in the executed conttact 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 
I 

Management concurs with this finding and will develop policies to repeat future i 
findings. I 

I 

Payroll and Personnel 

Procedure 

13. Obtain and review the School's wntten pohcies and procedures for payroll and 
persormel and determine if they address the processing of payroll, including 
reviewing and approvmg of time and attendance records, mcluding leave and 
overtime worked 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS. CONTINUED 

Payroll and Personnel Continued 

Finding 

Our review revealed the lack of time sheets and leave records to support the 
payment for attendance and leave activity. 

The School maintains a sign-in/out sheet which based on our limited review, is not 
consistentiy used and/or reviewed and approved at a supervisory level 

jytanagement's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs witii this finding. The School maintains a daily sign-m sheet 
of all employees. This sheet was reviewed daily by the School Secretary and bi­
weekly by the Office Manager and Operations Manager. 

Pirocedure 

14. Obtam a listing of employment conttacts/agreements in force during the year ended 
June 30, 2012. Select the largest (dollar amount) employment conttact and 
determine if all payments issued during the year ended June 30,2012 were done in 
stt'ict accordance with the tenns and conditions of the contract. 

Finding 

Noted that payments issued durmg the year for the largest employment conttact 
were done in accordance with the associated conttact. 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS, CONTINUED 

Payroll and Personnel, Continued 

Procedure 

15. Select the attendance and leave records for one pay period and: 

Determine if all employees are documentmg their daily attendance and leave 
(e.g., vacation, sick, etc.). 

Determine if supervisors are approving, in writing the attendance and leave of 
all employees. 

Detennme if the School is maintaining accurate wntten leave records (e.g. 
hours eamed, hours used, and balance available) on all eligible employees 

Finding 

For the October 2011 pay period judgementally selected, we noted no maintenance 
of daily attendance and leave records. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this findmg. The School maintains a daily sign-in sheet 
of all employees. This sheet was reviewed daily by the School Secretary and bi­
weekly by the Office Manager and Operations Manager. 

16 



BVDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS, CONTBVUED 

Payroll and Personnel Continued 

Procedure 

16. Select the five highest paid employees and determme if changes made to their 
hourly pay rates/salanes during the penod under examination were approved m 
writing and in accordance with policy. 

Finding 

Pursuant to R.S. 17:421.8 effective for tiie 2001-2002 school year and thereafter a 
full-time school counselor who holds a vahd Louisiana counselmg credential 
approved and issued by BESE and a National Board for Certified Counselors and 
employed by a school board to provide services to students shaU receive in addition 
to an annual salary, $5,000 which additional amount is to be distributed in the same 
manner as the aimual salary. 

In one (1) mstance, the School had no written evidence on file to support payment 
of $5,000 to a social worker. Based on discussion with management, we were 
provided with a copy of the credential issued by the Louisiana State Board of Social 
Work Examiners for the social worker. Furthermore, the School's pohcy states "As 
part of the budget process, the Broadmoor Charter School Board will review and 
approve their employee's armual compensation " "In addition, a salaned 
employee pay schedule wiU be drafted for board approval" 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

At the discretion of management, the School social worker performs such a similar 
and necessary function as the School counselor that is not prudent nor equitable to 
pay a legally required stipend to one individual and not another. 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTBVUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FBVDINGS. CONTINUED 

Payroll and Personnel Continued 

Procedure 

17. Select the five (5) largest termination payments (e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory 
time, etc.) made during the period under examination. Determme if the payments 
were supported by documentation, made m strict accordance with pohcy and/or 
contract, and properly approved. 

Finding 

In aU five (5) instances, we were unable to obtain evidence to support the leave 
hours paid to the termmated employees. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this finding and will develop applicable pohcies to 
prevent reoccurrence. 

Procedure 

18. Determme if any employees were also being paid as conttact labor during the period 
of the examination. 

Finding 

None noted. 
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EVDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTBVUED) 

We were not engaged to perform, and did not perform, an audit, the objective of which 
would be the expression of an opinion on management's assertions Accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. Had we perfonned additional procedures, other matters might have 
come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 

This report is mtended solely for the use of management of the School and the Legislative 
Auditor, State of Louisiana, and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the 
procedures and taken responsibiUty for the sufficiency of the procedures for theh purposes. 
Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor 
as a public document. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed m accordance with attestation 
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Pubhc Accountants and 
apphcabltstsaidsLrds of Government Auditing Staruiards. The sufficiency of these procedures 
is solely the responsibiHty of the specified users of this report. Consequentiy, we make no 
representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures previously described either for the 
purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purposes. 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTBFTED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 31,2012 

^ r u n o & Tervalon LLP 
WWCertified Public Accountants 
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INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYBVG AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

To the Board of Directors 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below as requu'ed by State ofLouisiana R.S. 
24:514 and listed in the Louisiana Govemmental Audit Gmde. 

The procedures were agreed to by management of Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 
(the School) and the Legislative Auditor for the State ofLouisiana, solely to assist users in 
evaluatmg management's assertions about the accompanying performance and statistical data 
and to determine whether tiie specified schedules are free of obvious enors and omissions 
as provided by the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education (BESE) Bulletm. This 
agreed-upon engagement was performed in accordance with standards established by the 
American Institute of Certified Pubhc Accountants and applicable Standards of Government 
Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility of the 
specified users of the report. Consequentiy, we make no representation regarding the 
sufficiency of the following procedures described either for the purpose for which this report 
has been requested or for any other purpose 

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE 
NEW ORLEANS. LA 70122 
(504) 284-8733 FAX (504) 284-8296 

6424 LAKEOVER RD . SUITE A 
JACKSON. MS 39213 

(601) 366-2344 FAX (601) 366-8440 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS 

Our procedures performed, our findmgs and management's response as applicable follow: 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures 
and Certain Local Revenue Sources (SCHEDULE 1) 

Procedure 

1 We selected a random sample of 25 ttansactions and reviewed supportmg documentation 
to determme if the sampled expenditures/revenues are classified conectiy and are reported 
in the proper amounts for each of the following reported on the schedule: 

• Total General Fund Instmctional Expenditures; and 
• Total General Fund Eqmpment Expenditures 

Finding 

The results of our procedures performed on selected transactions revealed no exceptions. 

Education Levels of PubUc School Staff (SCHEDULE 2\ 

Procedure 

2. We reconciled the total number of full-time classroom teachers per the schedule 
"Expenence of Public Principals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (SCHEDULE 4) to 
the combined total number of full-time classroom teachers per this schedule and to the 
SchooPs supporting payroll records as of September 30, 2011 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS. CONTINUED 

Education Levels of Public School Staff (SCHEDULE 2\ Continued 

Finding 

The origmal Schedules 2 and 4 provided to us by the School were mcorrect as to the total I 
number of full-time classroom teachers on September 30,2011. The Schedules reflected [ 
full-time classroom teachers of forty-two (42) versus the corrected count of thirty-eight 
(38) full-time classroom teachers per payroll records provided to us. 

Rjtanagement's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this finding. Management will revisit poliaes to prevent a 
reoccunence 

grocedure 

We reconciled the combined total of pnncipals and assistant pnncipals per the schedule 
"Expenence of Public Pnnapals and Full-time Classroom Teachers" (SCHEDULE 4) to 
the combined total of principals and assistant pnncipals per this schedule 

Finding 

We noted no differences between Schedules 2 and 4 for the combined total of pnncipals 
and assistant pnncipals. 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS. CONTINUED 

Education Levels of Public School Staff (SCHEDULE 2\. Contmued 

Procedure 

4. We obtamed a hst of fiill-time teachers, principals, and assistant pnncipals by classification 
as of September 30,2011 and as reported on the schedule We traced a random sample of 
25 teachers to their individual personnel file and determined if the individual's education 
level was properly classified on the schedule. 

Fmding 

We noted based on our tracing of the sampled teachers to then respective persormel files, 
one (1) instance in which the education level as evidenced m the teacher's personnel file 
dififCTcd from the number reported m the Profile of Educational Personnel (PEP). 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with is findmg. Management will revisit policies to prevent a 
reoccunence 

Number and Type of Public Schools (SCHEDULE 3) 

Procedure 

5 We obtained a list of schools by type as reported on the '̂ Number and Type of Public 
Schools" (SCHEDULE 3) and compared to schools and grade levels reports. 

Finding 

The School operates only one charter school, which includes grades K to 8th 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS. CONTINUED 

jSxperience of Public Principals, Assistant Principals, and Full-time Classroom Teachers 
(SCHEDULE 4} 

Procedure 

We obtained a Ust of full-tune teachers, pnncipals, and assistant principals by classification 
as of September 30,2011 and as reported on the schedule and traced the same sample used 
m procedure 4 to the mdividual's personnel file and detemuned if the individual's 
experience was properly classified on the schedule. 

Findfaig 

We traced the sampled fiill-time teachers and principal by classification to their respective 
persormel file to ascertam the correct classification of expenence noting in nmeteen (19) 
mstances variances between the expenence as reported in PEP to the number m the 
respective personnel file 

Further, m two (2) instances from the teachers sampled, we noted where certificate 
numbers for the referenced teachers were not listed m the PEP report. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this finding Management will revisit policies to prevent a 
reoccurrence 

Public School Staff Data (SCHEDULE 5) 

Procedure 

7 We obtained a list of all classroom teachers mcluding their base salary, extra 
compensation, and ROTC or rehired retiree status as well as full-time equivalent as 
reported on the schedule and traced a random sample of 25 teachers to the individual's 
personnel file and determmed if the mdividual's salary, extra compensation and full-time 
equivalents were properly included on the schedule 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS. CONTINUED 

Public School Staff Data (SCHEDULE 5L Continued 

Finding 

The submitted PEP report by the School, differed from Schedule 5 by two (2) teachers 
who were not properly classified as instructional. Based on our tracing of wages 
authonzed via executed contracts on file and year to date payroll register to the report filed 
by the School, we noted in seventeen (17) instances where the contracted amount as 
reported in PEP vaned from the amount reflected on the payroll register for the year ended 
June 30,2012. 

Further, for the payroll test month of October 2011, we noted in seventeen (17) of the 
twenty-five (25) teachers tested, no records to support leave payments. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this findmg. Management will revisit policies to prevent a 
reoccunence. 

Procedure 

8. We recalculated the average salanes and full-time eqmvalents reported m the schedule 

Finding 

No differences noted based on revised information provided 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS. CONTINUED 

Pass Size Characteristics (SCHEDULE 6) 

Procedure 

9 We obtained a hst of classes by school, school type and class size as reported on the 
schedule We then traced a random sample of 10 classes to the September 30,2011 roll 
books for those classes and determined if the class was properly classified on the Schedule. 

Findmg 

For the sample often (10) classes selected, we were unable to test the classroom size at 
September 30, 2011 to Schedule 6 as the School was unable to provide information to 
facihtate a matching of the classes to the Schedule 6 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Management concurs with this findmg As is common practice amongst schools, students 
were moved to different classrooms throughout the school year due to academic and 
behavioral concems. All classroom moves involved students movmg to a different teacher 
within the same grade. Grade level counts remamed constant throughout the school year. 

JLouisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) (SCHEDULE 7) 

Procedure 

10. We obtained test scores as provided by the testmg authonty and reconciled scores as 
reported by the testing authonty to scores reported in the schedule by the School. 

Finding 

No differences noted m the reported scores 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

PROCEDURES AND FINDINGS, CONTINUED 

Graduation ExU Examination (GEE) (SCHEDULE 8) 

Procedure 

11, We did not obtain test scores as provided by the testmg authonty and reconcile scores as 
reported by the testing authority to scores reported m the schedule by the School. 

Finding 

This procedure was not apphcable because tiie School operates only one charter school, 
which includes grades K to 8th. 

The Iowa and iLEAP Tests Examination (GEE) (SCHEDULE 9) 

Procedure 

12. We obtained test scores as provided by the testmg authonty and reconciled scores as 
reported by the testing authonty to scores reported in the schedule by the School 

Finding 

No differences noted m the reported scores 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS' REPORT 
ON 

APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
(CONTINUED) 

We were not engaged to, and did not, perform an examination, the objective of which would be the 
expression of an opinion on management's assertions Accordmgly, we do not express such an 
opinion. Had we perfonned additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention 
that would have been reported to you 

This report is mtended solely for the use of management. Board of Directors, the Louisiana 
Department of Education, the Louisiana Legislature, and the LegislativeAuditor, State ofLouisiana, 
and should not be used by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for 
the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this 
report IS distnbuted by the Legislative Auditor as a public document 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

December 31,2012 

JBruno& Tervalon LLP 9 
WWCertified PttbUc Accountants 



B r o a d m o o r C h a r t e r School Boa rd , Inc. 

Nn« Orleans, Louisiana 

General Fund Instructional and Support Expenditures 

And Certain Local Revenue Services 

For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

Schedule 1 

General Fund Instructional and Equipment Expenditures 

Teacher and Student Interaction Services 

Classroom Teacher Salaries 

Other Instructional Staff Aciiviiies 

Instructional Staff Employee Benefits 

Purchase Professional and Technical Services 

Instructional Materials and Supplies 

Inslmclional Equipment 

Total Teacher and Student Interaction Services 

Other Instructional Activities 

Pupil Support Services 

Less Equipment for Pupil Support Services 

Net Pupil Support Services 

Instructional Staff Services 

Less Equipment for Instmctional StaiTServices 

Nel Instructional Staff Services 

School Administration 

Less Equipment for School Administration 

Net School Administration 

Total General Fund Instructional Expenditures 

Total General Fund Equipment Expenditures 

Certain Local Revenue Sources 

Local Taxation Revenue 

Constitutional Ad Valorem Taxes 

Renewable Ad Valorem Taxes 

Debt Service Ad Valorem Taxes 

Up to \% of Collections by the Shenff on taxes other than School Taxes 

Sales and Use Taxes 

Total Local Revenue Sources 

Local Eamings on Investments in Real Property 
Eamings from 16th Section Property 
Eamings from Other Real Property 

Tola! Local Earnings on Investment m Real Property 

Slate Revenue in Lieu of Taxes 

Revenue Shanng - Constitutional Taxes 

Revenue Sharing - Other Taxes 

Revenue Sharing - Excess Portion 

Other Revenue in Lieu ofTaxes 

Total State Revenue m Lieu ofTaxes 

2335.83? 

7,053 
567.250 

270.000 

214.295 

29.36? 

176.971 

0 

420 

0 

765.282 

0 

S 

5 

X^ 

S 

* = 

s 

s 

3.423,802 

0 

176.971 

420 

765^82 

4.366.475 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
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Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Education Levels of Public School Staff 
As of September 30,2011 

Schedule 2 

Full-time Classroom Teachers Principals & Assistant Principals 

|Category 

iLess than a Bachelor's Degree 

Bachelor's Degree 

j Master's Degree 

iMaster's Degree + 30 
Specialist in Education 

Ph D or Ed D 

Total 

Certificated Uncertificated 

Number 

0 

16 

8 

I 

0 

0 

25 

Percent 

0 0% 

64 0% 

32 0% 

4 0% 

0 0% 
0 0% 

100 0% 

Number 

0 

13 

0 

0 

0 

0 

13 

Percent 

00% 

100 0% 

00% 

00% 

0 0% 

00% 

100 0% 

Certificated Uncertificated 
Number 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

1 

Percent 

0 0% 

0 0% 

100 0% 

0 0% 

00% 
0 0% 

100 0% 

Number 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

Percent 

0 0% 

00% 

00% 

0 0% 

0 0% 
0 0% 

0 0% 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
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Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Number and Type of Public Schools 
For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

Schedule 3 

Type 

Elementary 
Middle/Jr High 

Secondary 
Combination 

Total 

Number 
1 

1 

See acconnpanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 

12 



Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Experience of Public Principals, Assistant Principals, and Full Time Classroom Teachers 
As of September 30,2011 

Scheduled 

Assisuint Principals 

Principals 

Claisrooni Teachers 

Total 

0-1 Yr 

0 

0 

7 

7 

2-3 Yrs 

0 

0 

3 

3 

M O Yrs 

0 

0 

14 

14 

11-14 Y n 

0 

0 

3 

3 

15-19 Yrs 

0 

0 

2 

2 

20-24 Y n 

0 

I 

3 

4 

25+Yrs. 

Q 

0 

6 

6 

Total 

0 

1 

38 

39 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
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Schedule 5 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 

New Orleans, Louisiana 

Public School Sta^ Data 

For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

All Classroom 

Teachers 

Classroom Teachers 

Excluding ROTC 

and Rehired Retirees 

Average Classroom 

Teachers' Salary 

Including Extra Compensation 

Average Classroom 

Teachers' Salary 

Excluding Extra Compensation 

NuDtber of Teacher FulMime 

Equtvalents (FTEs) used m 

Computation of Average Salaries 

J 48,544.38 

47,048 61 

39 

$ 47,595.21 

46,137 88 

37 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-upon Procedures. 
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Schedule 6 
Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc 

Nov Orleans, Louisiana 

Class Size Characteristics 
September 30,2011 

School Type 
Elementar)' 

Elementary Activity Classes 
Middle/Jr.High 
Middle/Jr High Activity Classes 
Hjgh 

High Activity Classes 

Combmation 
Combination AcUvity Classes 

Class Size Range | 
1-20 

Percent 
19% 
17% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

19% 
17% 

: Number 

25 
10 

25 
10 

21-26 

Percent 
75% 

81% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

75% 
81% 

Number 

100 
47 

100 
47 

27-33 
Percent 

7% 
2% 
0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
7% 
2% 

Number 
9 

1 

9 

1 

34+ 1 
Percent 

0% 
0% 
0% 

0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 
0% 

Number 

0 
0 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-upon Procedures 
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Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc 
New Orleans, Lxiuismna 

Louisiana Educational Assessment Program (LEAP) 
For the Years Ended June 3U, 2012, 2011.2UI0 

Schedule 7 

DUtrict Achievement 

Level Results 

Students 

|Grade4 

1 Advanced 

1 Mastery 

1 Basic 

Approaching Basic 

1 Unsatisfactory 

[ Total 

English Language Arts 

' 2012 

Number 

4 

6 

26 

26 

10 

72 

Percent 

5S6K 

8 33% 

3611K 

36 U K 

13 89N 

100 OCX 

2011 

Number 

1 

5 

40 

29 

13 

88 

Percent 

1.14% 

5 68% 

45 45% 

32 95% 

14 77% 

100 00% 

2010 

Number 

0 

3 

31 

26 

29 

89 

Percent 

000% 

3 37% 

34 83% 

29 23% 

32 58% 

100.00% 

DsltrictAcWevement 

Level Results 

Students 

JGrade 4 

1 Advanced 

1 Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Science 

2012 

Number 

2 

3 

2S 

26 

16 

72 

Percem 

2 78% 

4 17% 

34 72% 

3611% 

22 22% 

100 00% 

2011 

Number 

0 

0 

22 

50 

16 

88 

Percent 

000% 

000% 

25 00% 

56 82% 

1818% 

100 00% 

2010 

Number 

0 

1 

14 

46 

28 

89 

Percent 

000% 

L12% 

15 73% 

51.69% 

3146% 

100 00% 

1 Dsltrlct Achievement 

Level Results 

{Students 

Grades 

Advanced 

Mastery 

JBaslc 

Approaching Basic 

jUnsattsfactorv 

1 Total 

English Language Arts 

2012 

Number 

21 

38 

Percent 

2 63% 

13 16% 

55 26% 

23 68% 

5 26% 

100.00% 

2011 

Number 

0 

4 

15 

1 

0 

20 

Percent 

000% 

20 00% 

75 00% 

5 00% 

0 00% 

i o a o o % 

2010 

Number Percent 

Did not adminlstn- to 

BLh grade until 2011 

Mathematics 

2012 

Number 

2 

12 

1 39 

15 

S 

73 

Percent 

2.74% 

16 44% 

53 42% 

2aS5% 

685% 

ioaoo% 

2011 

Number 

1 

8 

37 

25 

17 

88 

Percent 

114% 

909% 

42 05% 

28 4 1 % 

19 32% 

100.00% 

2010 

Number 

0 

3 

33 

30 

23 

89 

Percent 

000% 

3 37% 

37.08% 

33 71% 

25.84% 

100.00% 

Social studies | 

2012 

Number 

0 

3 

25 

27 

17 

72 

Percent 

aoo% 

417% 

34 72% 

37 50% 

23 61% 

100.00% 

2011 

Number 

0 

0 

29 

31 

28 

88 

Percent 

000% 

000% 

32 95% 

35 23% 

3L82% 

100 00% 

2010 1 

Number 

0 

0 

17 

22 

50 

89 

Percent 

000%| 

0 00% 

1910%! 

24 72%| 

56 18% 

100.00% 

Mathematics | 

2012 

Number 

0 

1 

11 

IS 

10 

37 

Percent 

000% 

2 70% 

29 73% 

40 54% 

27 03% 

100 00% 

2011 

Number 

0 

1 

13 

6 

0 

20 

Percent 

000% 

500% 

65 00% 

30 00% 

000% 

100 00% 

2010 1 

Number Percent 

1 
DU not administer to Bth 

gndB until 2011 | 

Dsitrfct Achievement 

Level Results 

Students 

Grades 

Advanced 

1 Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Uruatisfactory 

Total 

Science 

2012 

Number 

0 
0 

12 

18 

8 

38 

Percent 

0 00% 

0 00% 

3158% 

47 37% 

2105% 

100 00% 

2011 

Number 

0 

3 

10 

5 

2 

20 

Percent 

0 00% 

15 00% 

5000% 

25 00% 

10 00% 

100 00% 

2010 

Number Percent 

DU not administer to 
8lh irade until 2011 

Social Studies | 

2012 

Number 

0 

0 

18 

9 

11 

38 

Pertent 

000% 

0,00% 

47 37% 

23 68% 

28 95% 

100 00% 

2011 

Number 

0 

1 

12 

S 

2 

20 

Percent 

0 00% 

500% 

60 00% 

25 00% 

10 00% 

100 00% 

2010 1 

Number Percent 1 

Did not admtnlsttr to Bth 
grade until 2011 | 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-upon Procedures 
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Schedule 8 
Bruadmonr Chitrter School Board, Inc. 

New Orleans, Louisiana 

The Graduation Exit Examination 
For the Years Ended June 30,2012,2011.2010 

Distnct Achievement Level ResulU 
Students 

iGrade 10 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatofaclory 

Total 

English Language Arts 

2012 
i Number Perccnl 

2011 
Number Percent 

2010 
Number Percenl 

Mathematics | 

2012 
Number Percent 

2011 
Number Percent 

2010 
Number Percent 

Not Applicable 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

; District Achievement Level Results 
Students 

Grade 11 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

Science 

2012 
Number Percent 

2011 
Number Percent 

2010 
Number Percent 

Social Studies | 

2012 
Number Percent 

2011 
Number Percent 

2010 

Not Applicable 

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
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Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

The iLEAP Tests 
For the Year Ended June 30,2012 

Schedule 9 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grades 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grade 5 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grades 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 
LQvel Results 

Students 

Grade 7 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

English Language Arts 

2012 

Number 

3 

9 

19 

20 

15 

66 

Percent 

4 55% 

13 6496 

28 79K 

30 30% 

22 73% 

100.00% 

English Language Arts 

2012 

Number 

0 

2 

23 

20 

12 

57 

Percent 

0 00% 

3 51% 

40 35% 

35 09% 

2105% 

100.00K 

English Language Arts 
2012 

Number 

0 

4 

23 

23 

17 

67 

Percent 

0 00% 

5.97% 

34 33% 

34 33% 

25 37% 

100.00% 

English Language Arts 
2012 

Number 

0 

4 

26 

14 

2 

46 

Percent 

0 00% 

8 70% 

56 52% 

30 43% 

4 35% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 

2012 

Number 

3 

8 

19 

20 

16 

66 

Percent 

4 55% 

12 12% 

28 79% 

30 30% 

24 24% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 

2012 

Number 

0 

2 

36 

9 

10 

57 

Percent 

0 00% 

3 51% 

63 16% 

15 79% 

17 54% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 
2012 

Number 

0 

6 

38 

12 

11 

67 

Percent 

0 00% 

8 96% 

56 72% 

17 91% 

16 42% 

100 00% 

Mathematics 
2012 

Number 

0 

3 

20 

15 

8 

46 

Percent 

0 00% 

6 52% 

43 48% 

32 61% 

17 39% 

100.00% 

Science 

2012 

Number 

1 

3 

22 

29 

11 

66 

Percent 

152% 

4 55% 

33 33% 

43 94% 

16 67% 

100.00% 

Science 

2012 

Number 

0 

1 

25 

27 

4 

57 

Percent 

0 00% 

175% 

43 86% 

47 37% 

7.02% 

100.00% 

Science 
2012 

Number 

0 

4 

27 

24 

12 

67 

Percent 

000% 

5.97% 

40 30% 

35 82% 

17 91% 

100.00% 

Science 
2012 

Number 

0 

1 

25 

18 

2 

46 

Percent 

0 00% 

2 17% 

54 35% 

3913% 

4 35% 

100.00% 

Social Studies 

2012 

Number 

0 

6 

25 

11 

23 

65 

Percent 

0 00% 

9 23% 

38 46% 

16 92% 

35 38% 

100.00% 

Social Studies 

2012 

Number 

1 

3 

29 

14 

10 

57 

Percent 

175% 

5.26% 

50 88% 

24 56% 

17.54% 

100.00% 

Soda! Studies 
2012 

Number 

2 

2 

29 

27 

7 

67 

Percent 

2 99% 

2 99% 

43.28% 

40 30% 

10 45% 

100.00% 

Social Studies 
2012 

Number 

0 

3 

23 

16 

4 

46 

Percent 

0 00% 

6 52% 

50 00% 

34 78% 

8 70% 

100.00% 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
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Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

The iLEAP Tests 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2011 

Schedule 9 

District Achievement 

L^vel Results 

Students 

Grade 3 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 

Level Results 

Students 

G rades 

Advanced 

1 Mastery^ 

iBasic 

Approaching Basic 

lUnsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grade 6 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

lApproachlng Basic 

lUnsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grade? 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

lUnsatisfactory 

1 Total 

English Language Arts 
2011 

Number 

1 
10 
27 
29 
10 
77 

Percent 

130% 

12 99% 

35 06% 

37 66% 

12 99% 

100.00% 

English Language Arts 

2011 

Number 

0 
1 

23 
22 

9 

55 

Percent 

0.00% 

1.82% 

4182% 

40 00% 

16.36% 

100.00% 

English Language Arts 
2011 

Number 

0 

6 

33 

11 

3 

53 

Percent 

0 00% 

1132% 

62 26% 

20 75% 

5 66% 

100.00% 

English Language Arts 
2011 

Number 

0 
1 

29 

10 

0 

40 

Percent 

0 00% 

2 50% 

72 50% 

25 00% 

0 00% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 
2011 

1 Number 

2 
6 

22 
21 
26 
77 

Percent 

2 60% 

7 79% 

28 57% 

27 27% 

33.77% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 

2011 

NumlTer 

1 
1 

22 
17 
14 

55 

Percent 

182% 

182% 

40 00% 

30 91% 

25 45% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 

2011 

Number 

0 

0 

22 

12 

19 
53 

Percent 

0 00% 

0 00% 

4151% 

22 64% 

35 85% 
100.00% 

Mathematics 

2011 

Number 

0 

1 

15 

16 

8 

40 

Percent 

0 00% 

2 50% 

37 50% 

40 00% 

20 00% 

100 00% 

Science 
2011 

Number 

0 
3 

22 
30 
22 
77 

Percent 

0 00% 

3 90% 

28.57% 

38 96% 

28 57% 

100.00% 

Science 

2011 

Number 

0 
0 
9 

25 
21 
55 

Percent 

0 00% 

0 00% 

16 36% 

45 45% 

3 8 1 8 % 

100 .00% 

Science 
2011 

Number 

0 
2 

33 
17 
1 

53 

Percent 

0 00% 

3.77% 

62.26% 

32 08% 

1 8 9 % 

100 .00% 

Science 
2011 

Number 

0 

1 

19 

15 

5 

40 

Percent 

0 00% 

2 50% 

47 50% 

37 50% 

12 50% 

100.00% 

Social Studies 

2011 

1 Number 

1 
5 

27 
30 
14 
77 

1 3 0 % 

6 49% 

35 06% 

38 96% 

18 18% 

100 .00% 

Social Studies 

2011 

Number 

0 
0 

12 
25 
18 
55 

Percent 

0 00% 

0 00% 

21.82% 

45 45% 

32 73% 

100 .00% 

Social Studies 

2011 

Number 

0 

5 

28 

14 

6 

53 

Percent 

0 00% 

9 43% 

52 83% 

26 42% 

1132% 

100 .00% 

Social Studies 1 

2011 1 
Number 

0 

1 

27 

7 

5 

40 

Percent | 

0 00%; 

2 50%| 

57 50% 

17 50% 

12 50% 

100.00% 

See accompanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-upon Procedures 
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Broadmoor Charter School Board, Inc. 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

The iLEAP Tests 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2010 

Schedule 9 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grade 3 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grades 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grade 6 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfactory 

Total 

District Achievement 
Level Results 

Students 

Grade 7 

Advanced 

Mastery 

Basic 

Approaching Basic 

Unsatisfaaory 

Total 

English Language Arts 
2010 

Number 

0 

3 

24 

28 

25 

80 

Percent 

0 00% 

3 75% 

3000% 

35 00% 

3125% 

100.00% 

English Language Arts 
2010 

Number 

0 

3 

24 

22 

14 

63 

Percent 

0 00% 

4 76% 

38 10% 

34 92% 

22 22% 

100.00% 

English Language Arts 
2010 

Number 

1 

3 

26 

13 

6 

49 

Percent 

2 04% 

612% 

53 06% 

26 53% 

12 24% 

100.00% 

English Language Arts 
2010 

Number 

0 

0 

11 
7 

3 

21 

Percent 

0 00% 

0 00% 

52 38% 

33 33% 

14 29% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 

2010 

Number 

1 

4 

20 

30 

25 

80 

Percent 

125% 

5 00% 

25 00% 

37 50% 

3125% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 
2010 

Number 

0 

3 

25 

12 

23 

63 

Percent 

0.00% 

4 76% 

39 68% 

19 05% 

36 51% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 

2010 
Number 

0 

4 

17 

10 

18 

49 

Percent 

0 00% 

816% 

34 69% 

20 41% 

36 73% 

100.00% 

Mathematics 
2010 

Number 

0 

1 

10 

7 

3 

21 

Percent 

0 00% 

4 76% 

47 62% 

33 33% 

14 29% 

100.00% 

Science 
2010 

Number 

0 

0 

18 

40 

22 

80 

Percent 

0 00% 

0 00% 

22 50% 

50.00% 

27 50% 

100.00% 

Science 
2010 

Number 

0 

0 

25 

32 

6 

63 

Percent 

0.00% 

0.00% 

39 68% 

50 79% 

9.52% 

100.00% 

Science 
ZOIO 

Number 

0 

2 

23 

14 

10 

49 

Percent 

0 00% 

4 08% 

46 94% 

28 57% 

20 41% 

100.00% 

Science 
2010 

Number 

0 

1 

11 

7 

2 

21 

Percent 

0 00% 

4 76% 

52 38% 

33 33% 

9 52% 

100.00% 

Social studies 

2010 
Number 

0 

1 

24 

25 

30 

80 

'Percent 

0 00% 

125% 

30 00% 

3125% 

37 50% 

100.00% 

Social Studies 
2010 

Number 

0 

0 

32 

17 

14 

63 

Percent 

0 00% 

0 00% 

50 79% 

26 98% 

22 22% 

100.00% 

Social Studies 
2010 

Number 

0 

1 

23 

16 

9 

49 

Percent 

0 00% 

2 04% 

46.94% 

32 65% 

18 37% 

100.00% 

Social Studies 
2010 

Number 

0 

0 

10 

10 

1 

21 

Percent | 

0 00% 

0 00% 

47.62% 

47 62% 

4 76% 

100.00% 

See acconnpanying Independent Accountants' Report on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures 
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